

# Milton Handler papers 10392067

This finding aid was produced using ArchivesSpace on January 14, 2025. Description is written in: English.

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html 

## **Table of Contents**

Summary Information	3
Biographical / Historical	3
Summary	3
Arrangement	4
Administrative Information	4
Controlled Access Headings	5
Collection Inventory	5
Series I: Briefs, Opinions, Speeches & Writings	5
Series II: Columbia University	55
Series III: Projects and Subjects	60
Subseries III.1: Clippings File	61
Subseries III.2: Commissions	61
Subseries III.3: Projects and Subjects	62
Subseries II.4: Jewish Topics	62
Subseries III.5: Legislation and Senate Hearings	63
Subseries III.6: Organizations	66
Subseries III.7: Other	66
Subseries III.8: Additional Biographical Information	67
Series IV: Correspondence	67
Subseries IV.1: General, Alphabetical Correspondence	67
Subseries IV.2: General, Chronological Correspondence	75
Subseries IV.3: Saga Letters	76
Subseries IV.4: Judges	76
Subseries IV.5: Family Correspondence	77
Series V: Benjamin Cardozo	78
Series VI: Harlan Fiske Stone	79
Subseries VI.1: Correspondence	79
Subseries VI.2: Subjects	79
	80
Series VIII: Awards and Certificates	81

#### **Summary Information**

<b>Repository:</b>	Rare Book and Manuscript Library	
Creator:	Handler, Milton, 1903-1998	
Title:	Milton Handler papers	
ID:	10392067	
ID:	MS#1672	
Date [inclusive]:	1923-1997	
Physical Description:	107.5 linear feet 212 document boxes, 2 flat boxes	
Language of the Material:	English .	

#### **Preferred Citation**

Identification of specific item; Date (if known); Milton Handler Papers; Box and Folder; Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Columbia University Library.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## **Biographical / Historical**

Lifelong New Yorker, and very much a "son of Columbia" (College'24; Law School '26) the late Milton Handler (d. '98) taught at Columbia Law School for forty-five years. He was a prolific scholar and wrote a leading text on Trade Regulation.

#### <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Summary

The Milton Handler Papers span the years 1923 to 1997. The collection's earliest records are class notes taken by Handler while he was a student at Columbia University. The most recent records consist of travel correspondence. In essence, the collection documents 45 years of

#### Milton Handler papers 10392067

Milton Handler's activities and achievements as a Professor of Law at Columbia University, a career as a preeminent antitrust and trademark scholar, and a lawyer and senior partner of the firm Kaye, Scholer, Fierman, Hays, and Handler. The records total approximately 96 linear feet of material including correspondence (both incoming letters and carbon copies of outgoing letters); handwritten and typed drafts with corrections; legal memoranda; dockets; reports; legal and legislative documents; clippings; research materials and notes; printed items such as pamphlets, reprints of articles, and speeches; photographs; audio tapes; and award and degree certificates. Professor Handler made the initial donation of material to Butler Library at Columbia University in 1978. Subsequent donations took place in 1982, 1983, and 1984. In 1986, when Special Collections at the Library of the School of Law had been established, Handler requested that the papers donated earlier to Butler Library be transferred to the Library of the School of Law. He made additional donations of papers in 1986 and 1987. A description of the Milton Handler Papers record groups follows.

#### <sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### Arrangement

Material is arranged into 7 series.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

## Administrative Information

#### **Publication Statement**

Rare Book and Manuscript Library

Butler Library, 6th Floor Columbia University, Mail Code 1127 535 W. 114th St. New York, NY 10027 Business Number: (212) 854-5153 Fax Number: (212) 854-1365 rbml@libraries.cul.columbia.edu URL: http://www.columbia.edu/cu/lweb/indiv/rbml/index.html

#### **Revision Description**

File created. EAD was imported spring 2019 as part of the ArchivesSpace Phase II migration. 2013-10-03 2019-05-20

#### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection is located off-site.

#### **Restrictions on Access**

This collection has no restrictions.

#### **Terms Governing Use and Reproduction**

Reproductions may be made for research purposes. The RBML maintains ownership of the physical material only. Copyright remains with the creator and his/her heirs. The responsibility to secure copyright permission rests with the patron.

#### **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

2013.2014.M028: Source of acquisition--Diamond Law Library. Method of acquisition--transfer; Date of acquisition--07/23/2013.

#### **Processing Information**

Papers processed Daniel Weiss 1988.

#### Accruals

Materials may have been added to the collection since this finding aid was prepared. Contact rbml@columbia.edu for more information.

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents

#### **Controlled Access Headings**

- Trade regulation -- United States
- Handler, Milton, 1903-1998
- Columbia University. School of Law

#### **Collection Inventory**

Series I: Briefs, Opinions, Speeches & Writings, 1926-1997

#### **Scope and Contents**

This contains 42.5 linear feet of material. The briefs and opinions reflect Professor Handler's career of involvement with antitrust and trademark infringement cases including those of Continental Can Co. and Hazel-Atlas Glass Co., Texaco, Inc. (formerly The Texas Company), PepsiCo, Inc. (formerly Pepsi-Cola Co.), and Atlantic City Electric Co. This record group also documents an important career of speechmaking and lecturing and includes notes, memos, research material, drafts, and correspondence for speeches and lectures. Among these are the 25 Annual Reviews of Antitrust Developments before the Bar Association of New York City and three seminal lectures at the University of Buffalo School of Law (1957) entitled Antitrust in Perspective. In addition Record Group I includes Professor Handler's many and varied writings. Handler has written and continues to write key law review articles covering trademark, corporate mergers, and antitrust policy. One of the important offerings to the field of antitrust law is monograph 38, A Study of the Construction and Enforcement of the Federal Antitrust Laws (1941) written for the Temporary National Economic Committee for the study of the antitrust laws.

Title/Description	Instances
Columbia Law Review, 1926 April 4, 1926	box 1
Scope and Contents	
(Proceedings held at the 25th Anniversary Dinner of the Founding of the Columbia Law Review. See also RG II, BOX 9.)	
U.S. Supreme CourtSupreme Court Clerkship Notes and Memoranda, 1926-1927	box 1
"The Constitutionality of Investigations by the Federal Trade Commission: I"Columbia Law Review, Vol. 28, 1928 June, 1928	box 1
"The Constitutionality of Investigations by the Federal Trade Commission: II"Columbia Law Review, Vol. 28, No. 7, 1928 November, 1928	box 1
"False and Misleading Advertising."Yale Law Journal, Vol. 39, No. 1, pp. 22-51, 1929 November, 1929	box 1
New York University Law Review, Vol. 7., 1930	box 1
Review of U.S. Supreme Court, 1928-1929 by Charlotte and Gregory Hankin., 1928-1929	box 1
Review of Trade Associations-The Legal Aspects by Benjamin S. KirschAmerican Bar Association Journal, Vol. 26, pp. 189-19, 1930	box 1
Review of Appellate Practice and Procedure in the Supreme Court of the U.S. by Reynolds Robertson. Columbia Law Review, Vol. 30, No. 5, p. 757., 1930 May, 1930	box 1
Muehlens & Kropff, Inc. v. Ferd, Muelhens, Inc. U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals, 2nd Circuit,, 1930 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box 1
"Trade-Marks and Trade Names-An Analysis and Synthesis: I."Columbia Law Review, Vol. 30, No. 2., 1930 February, 1930	box 1

"Trade-Marks and Trade Names-An Analysis and Synthesis: II."Columbia Law Review, Vol. 30, No. 6., 1930 June, 1930	box 1
Michigan Law Review, Vol. 29, No. 4, pp. 533-34., 1931	box 1
Review of Harry D. Nims: The Law of Unfair Competition and Trademarks.	box 1
Review of Cases on the Federal Antitrust Laws by James Angell McLaughlinTulane Law Review, Vol. 6, pp. 157-60.,, 1931	box 1
"The Jurisdiction of the Federal Trade Commission over False Advertising."Columbia Law Review, Vol. 31, No. 4, pp. 527-560., 1931 April, 1931	box 1
"An Experiment in the Study of Comparative Law." American Bar Association Journal, 1931 May, 1931	box 1
"The Legal Aspects of Industrial Mergers."Columbia University Symposium, 1931 December 17, 1931	box 1
"Columbia Symposium on the Antitrust Laws."American Bar Association Journal, Vol. 18, No. 4, p. 265., 1932	box 1
"Cases and Materials on Selected Topics in the Law of Trade-marks and Unfair Competition in the U.S., France and Germany." Edited with Francis Deak and A. Arthur Schiller. Volume I. Columbia Law School, 1932 January, 1932	box 1
"Cases and Materials on Selected Topics in the Law of Trade-marks and Unfair Competition in the U.S.,France and Germany." Edited with Francis Deak and A. Arthur Schiller.Volume IIColumbia Law School,, 1932	box 2
"Industrial Mergers and the Antitrust Laws."Columbia Law Review, Vol. 32, No. 2.,, 1932	box 2
"Columbia Symposium on the Antitrust Laws."American Bar Association Journal, Vol. 18, No. 4,, 1932	box 2
"The Antitrust Laws and the Public Interest."American Bar Association Journal, Vol. 18, No. 10,, 1932	box 2
National Labor Board Decisions	box 2
"The Federal Antitrust Laws: A Symposium."Cornell Law Quarterly, Vol. 18, No. 4, pp. 653-55,, 1933	box 2
"The National Industrial Recovery Act."American Bar Association Journal,, 1933	box 2
Review of Competition in the American Tobacco Industry by Reavis CoxHarvard Law Review, Vol. 48, No. 1.,, 1934	box 2
"What, if Anything, Should Be Done by Law Schools to Acquaint Law Students with the So-Called 'New Deal Legislation' and its Workings?"The American Law School Review, Vol. 8, No. 2,, 1935	box 2

"Restatement of Sales of Land."American Law Institute, 1935	box 2
"Pooling of Patents: Testimony of MH."House of Representatives Committee on Patents, 1935 December 12, 1935	box 2
"A Symposium on the Law of Unfair Competition." Iowa Law Review, Vol. 21, No. 2, pp. 175-262,, 1936	box 2
"The Sugar Institute Case and the Present Status of the Antitrust Laws."Columbia Law Review, Vol. 36, No. 1,, 1936	box 2
U.S. vs. Textile Refinishers Association et. al., 1936 April, 1936	box 3
Pennsylvania Railroad Clerical and Misc. Forces' Board of, 1937	box 3
Adjustment	
Dockets 203, 205, 207, 212.	box 3
MH, Referee.	box 3
"Restraint of Trade."Encyclopaedia of the Social Sciences, Vol. 7, pp. 339-342.,, 1937	box 3
Columbia Law Review, Vol. 38, No. 5, pp. 953-958., May 1938	box 3
Scope and Contents	
(Review by Walton H. Hamilton of MH's Cases and Materials on Trade Regulation.)	
Trade Regulations Comments, 1938	
No. 1. "New Standard of Legality under Amended Trade Commission Act."	box 3
No. 2. "Trade Association Activities Forbidden by Federal Trade Commission."	box 3
No. 3. "Fact Finding Investigations."	box 3
No. 4. "Tying Restrictions in Patent Licenses."	box 3
No. 5. "Cross-Licensing of Patents under the Antitrust Laws."	box 3
Labor Law Comments, 1938	
No. 1. "Judicial Concepts of Unfair Labor Practices."	box 3
No. 2. "Misconduct of Union Members under the National Labor Relations Act."	box 3

No. 5. "The Morgan Case and the National Relations Board."	box 3
No. 6. "Labor Board Cases Pending before the Supreme Court."	box 3
"Problem of Resale Price Maintenance and the Modern State Fair 17 Nov, 1938	box 3
Trade Laws Lecture	box 3
"A Statement of the Substantive Law of Restraint of Trade, Monopoly, and Unfair Competition."Temporary National Economic Committee (TNEC), 1939 January 1, 1939	box 3
G. Guth and the Grace Co., Inc. v. Loft, Inc and Pepsi-Cola CoSupreme Court of Delaware,, 1939	box 3
Three Lectures on the Federal Trade CommissionHarvard Law School, 1939 March, 1939	box 3
"Restatement of Torts."American Law Institute, 1939 May, 1939	box 3
Review of Trade Associations in Law and Business by Benjamin S. Kirsh and Harold R. ShapiroUniversity of Pennsylvania Law Review, Vol. 88, No. 2, pp. 243-245,, 1939	box 3
"The Control of False Advertising under the Wheeler-Lea Act."Law and Contemporary Problems, Vol. 6, No. 1., Winter, 1939	box 4
"Unfair Competition and the Federal Trade Commission." George Washington Law Review, Vol. 8, No.3.,, 1940	box 4
"A Study of the Construction and Enforcement of the Federal Antitrust Laws."Temporary National Economic Committee (TNEC),, 1941	box 4
Sweeney v. Patterson, Trading as the Washington Times- Herald, et alU.S. Court of AppealsMotion Papers and Brief of Amici Curiae.,, 1941	box 4
Schenectady Union Publishing Co. v. Sweeney. U.S. Supreme CourtBrief of Amici Curiae,, 1941	box 4
American Jewish Committee, et al.	
Motion for Leave to File Brief as Amici Curiae	box 4
Petitioner's Brief	box 4
Brief for Respondent	box 4
Mishawaka Rubber and Woolen Manufacturing Co. v. S.S. Kresge CoBrief of Amicus Curiae,, 1941	box 4
"Current Trends in Labor Law.", 1942	box 4

"Promptness A Factor: Possible Use of Force to Prevent Aggression Not Debatable."Letter to New York Times, 1944 October 22, 1944	box 4
Congressional Record, 1944 November 29, 1944	box 4
"Regulations and Copyright."Lecture at Practicing Law Institute, 1945 January 4, 1945	box 4
"Patent and Antitrust Laws."Report to Standard Oil Co., 1945 May 16, 1945	box 5
Trademark Valuation Report for Bisleri Co., Inc., 1945 June 4, 1945	box 5
Trademark Valuation Report for Riedel de Haen, Inc., 1945 July 27, 1945	box 5
American Tobacco Co., et al. v. U.S. of America. U.S. Supreme Court. Brief for Petitioners (transcript of oral argument)., 1945 October, 1945	box 5
Cavendish Trading Corp. v. Shepherd Knit-wear Co., Inc. Applicant's Brief,, 1946	box 5
Memorandum on Kefauver Bill, 1946	box 5
Opinion Letter-Standard Oil Co. of New Jersey, 1946 February11, 1946	box 5
"Preparation for Trial of an Antitrust Suit."Lecture at Practicing Law Institute,, 1946	box 5
Patent and Trademark Valuation Report for The Ichthyol Co., 1946	box 6
Trademark Valuation Report for Royal Saxon Co., Inc, 1946	box 6
"Current problems in Anti-Trust Law."Lecture at Practicing Law Institute,, 1946	box 6
U.S.A. vs. A.B. Dick Co., et al U.S. District Court. Northern District of Ohio, Eastern Division,, 1947	box 6
"Some Reflections on the Law of Unfair Competition." Lecture for New York County Lawyers, 1947 February27, 1947	box 6
Kent Moot Court Notes, 1947	box 6
Luft v. Zande. U.S. District Court Southern District. Memorandum regarding Accounting.,, 1947	box 6
"The Basic Equities of the Palestine Problem." Memorandum by Simon H. Rifkind, MH, et al.,, 1947	box 6
"Fundamentals of Taft-Hartley Act."Speech to Bronx County Bar Association, 1948 March4, 1948	box 6
"Annual Antitrust Review."Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1948	box 6

"Trademarks and the Antitrust Laws."Lecture at Practicing Law Institute,, 1948	box 6
Outline for Columbia Law Review article., 1948 October, 1948	box 6
"U.S. v. Columbia Steel Decisions of Supreme Court." Columbia Law School Seminar, 1948 October 7, 1948	box 6
"Some Casual Observations on the Supreme Court and the Antitrust Laws."Speech at Baltimore Bar Association., 1948 October 20, 1948	box 6
"Annual Antitrust Review."Association of the Bar of the City of New York, 1948 November 10, 1948	box 6
OpinionStandard Oil Co. of New Jersey, 1949	box 7
Opinion LetterS. A. Schonbrunn & Co., 1949	box 7
Outline of Speech"Modern Concept of Conspiracy Under the Antitrust Laws.", 1949	box 7
Opinion LetterCat's Paw Rubber Co., 1949	box 7
Opinion LetterGreater Pittsburgh Linen Supply Association., 1949	box 7
House Judiciary CommitteeStatement by MH re: Sherman Act., 1949 August 5, 1949	box 7
Moot Court Luncheon Notes., 1949	box 7
"Annual Review of Recent Antitrust Decisions."Lecture at Association of the Bar of the City of New York, 1950 March30, 1950	box 7
House Judiciary CommitteeStatement by MH re: Clayton Act., 1950 May 8, 1950	box 7
"Do Our Anti-Monopoly Laws Need Strengthening?" Television Interview, 1950 June 20, 1950	box 7
"Collusive and Discriminatory Pricing Under the Antitrust Laws."Lecture at Wharton School, 1950 June 22, 1950	box 7
Patent Interchange License AgreementMemorandum re: Legality under the Antitrust Laws of G.R.S. Patent Interchange Agreement.,, 1950	box 7
"Adaptation of Teaching Methods to Subject Matter of Course."Seminar Talk, 1950 November, 1950	box 7
"Antitrust-New Frontier and New Perplexities."Lecture at Association of the Bar of the City of New York, 1950 December 12, 1950	box 8
"Benjamin N. Cardozo."Talk at Spanish and Portuguese Synagogue, 1950	box 8

Motion Picture Companies. U.S. Court of Appeals, 3rd CircuitConsolidated Brief for Appellants,, 1951	box 8
Cases and Materials on Trade Regulation, 1951 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 8
Presentation outline for Association of the Bar of the City of New York, 1951April 23	box 8
Speech outline"The Legal Aspects of Pricing.", 1951	box 8
"Revision of the Law relating to Trademarks and Trade Names.", 1951	box 8
"Annual Antitrust Review on Intra-Corporate Conspiracies."Lecture at Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1951	box 8
Goldman Patent Opinions, 1952	box 8
Paramount film Distributing Corp., et al. v. Village Theatre, Inc. U.S. Court of Appeals, 10th CircuitBrief of Appellants; Reply Brief of Appellants,, 1952	box 9
Speech outline"The Legal Aspects of Price Fixing.", 1952	box 9
"Legislative Document (1953) No 65(T) Act: Recommendation and Study relating to Registration of Trade Marks."Law Revision Commission,, 1953	box 9
"Recent Antitrust Developments."Lecture at Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1953	box 9
"Contract, Combination or Conspiracy."Symposium Paper for American Bar Association, Section of Antitrust,, 1953	box 9
National Lead Co. v. Wolfe and Dannenfelser (Trademark Case). U.S. Court of Appeals, 9th CircuitAppellant's Reply Brief,, 1953	box 9
Theatre Enterprises, Inc. v. Paramount Film Dist. Corp., et al. U.S. Supreme CourtBrief for the Respondents,, 1953	box 9
"Patterns of Trade Regulation in a Federal System." Lecture for Bicentennial Conference at Columbia University,, 1954	box 9
"Recent Antitrust Developments."Lecture at Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1954	box 9
Attorney General's National Committee to Study the Antitrust, 1954	box 10
Report of Legal and Economics Concepts Work Group.	box 10
National Lead Co. v. Wolfe and Dannenfelser (Antitrust Case). U. S. Court of Appeals, 9th CircuitBrief of Appellee,, 1954	box 10

"Monopolies, Mergers and Markets."Federal Bar Association of New York, New Jersey and Connecticut,, 1954	box 10
Martens and Maurin v. Barrett, Purcell and The Texas Co. U. S. Court of Appeals, 5th CircuitBrief and Appendix of Appellee,, 1955	box 10
U.S. v. National Lead Co., Titan Co., Inc., E.I. DuPont de Nemours. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkBrief on behalf of National Lead Co. in Support of Motion,, 1955	box 10
Report of Attorney General's Committee to Study the Antitrust, 1955	box 10
Laws	box 10
U.S. v. 20th Century Fox ("35 Millimeter Case") Memoranda	box 10
U.S. Senate Committee on the Judiciary: Subcommittee on Antitrust and MonopolyTestimony and Notes pursuant to S. Resolution 61,, 1955	box 11
"An Examination of the Chapter on Patent Antitrust Problems."Lecture for New York Patent Law Association,, 1955	box 11
"Annual Review of Antitrust Developments."Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1955	box 11
U.S. v. 20th Century Fox ("35 Millimeter Case") Memoranda, 1955	box 11
"Protection Against False Advertising and Counterfeiting." Correspondence re. panel discussion for Practicing Law Institute,, 1955	box 11
U.S. v. 20th Century Fox ("35 Millimeter Case") Memorandum, 1955	box 11
"Recommendations of the Attorney General's Antitrust Commission."Address at University of Wisconsin Law School,, 1955	box 11
U.S. v. National Lead Co., Titan Co., Inc., E.I. Du Pont de Nemours and Co. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkNotice of Motion and Affidavit,, 1955	box 11
Trademark AgreementRadio Corporation of America, 1955	box 11
Wolfe and Dannenfelser v. National Lead Co. (Trademark Case). U.S. Supreme CourtBrief in Opposition,, 1955	box 11
Wolfe and Dannenfelser v. National Lead Co. U.S. Supreme CourtBrief in Opposition of Respondent,, 1955	box 11
Study of Exclusive Dealing Arrangements, 1955	box 12

Lewis Sablosky, et al. v. Paramount Film Dist. Corp. et al. U.S. Court of Appeals, 3rd CircuitBrief for Appellants,, 1956	box 12
"Quantitative Substantiality and the Celler-Kefauver Act A Look at the Record."Lecture at New York State Bar Association, 1956 January 25, 1956	box 12
Enterprise Industries v. The Texas Co., IncBrief for Appellant on Appeal to U.S.	box 12
"Annual Antitrust Review."Lecture at Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1956	box 12
Standard Oil of California and Texas v. Moore (The Texas Co.) U.S. Court of Appeals, 9th CircuitOpening Joint Brief of Appellants,, 1956	box 12
University of Buffalo, Fall, 1956	box 13
"Antitrust in Perspective." (Lecture series)	box 13
Manuscript., 1957	box 13
Materials re: Judges Peckham, Stone, Taft, White, Brandeis 1957 and Holmes, 1957	box 13
Clippings and reviews	box 13
"Mergers and Antitrust Laws."Lecture at Allegheny County Bar Association & Pittsburgh Patent Law Association,, 1956	box 14
Enterprise Industries v. The Texas Co., IncBrief in Opposition of Respondent,, 1956	box 14
Opinion LetterLeather Research Corp., 1956	box 14
Tanners' Council of America, IncFTCMemorandum re: Misuse of Leather Terminology,, 1957	box 14
"Report of the Special Committee to Study the New York Antitrust Laws."New York State Bar Association,, 1957	box 14
Opinion LetterFood Fair Stores, Inc., 1957	box 14
Senate Committee on the JudiciaryStatement before Subcommittee on Antitrust, re: S. 11,, 1957	box 15
Speech at Partners' Lunch, 1957	box 15
Pepsi-Co CoMemorandum., 1957	box 15
"The Judicial Architects of the Rule of Reason in Proceedings of Section."American Bar Association, Section of Antitrust Law,, 1957	box 15
Baker v. Gulf Oil Corp. U.S. District Court Western District of TexasBrief of Defendant, The Texas Co.,, 1957	box 15
Minnesota Linseed Oil Co., 1957	box 15

Opinion letterNational Lead Co.	box 15
"Annual Review of Recent Antitrust Developments."Lecture to Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1957	box 15
Opinion LetterRadio Corporation of America, 1957	box 15
Towns and James, Inc. v. Schering CorpMemo, 1957	box 15
C. C. Stanton Oil Co. v. The Texas Co. U.S. Court of Appeals, 5th CircuitBrief of Appellee,, 1957	box 15
Mergers and the Antitrust Laws: 1, 1957	box 15
Mergers and the Antitrust Laws: 2, 1957	box 16
Mergers and the Antitrust Laws: 3, 1957	box 16
Mergers and the Antitrust LawsAppendices, 1957 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 16
Sears, Roebuck & Co. and Allstate Insurance Co. v. All States Life Insurance. U.S. Supreme CourtPetition for Writ of Certiorari to U.S. Court of Appeals,, 1957	box 16
Brillo Manufacturing CoMemorandum in Support of Respondent's Motion to Dismiss,, 1957	box 17
"Antitrust at the Crossroads."Address to Association of General Counsel (Cleveland, OH),, 1957	box 17
Brillo Manufacturing CoRelated Appeal Papers FTC, 1957	box 17
New York World-Telegram & Sun"GM-DuPont 'Trust' Ruling Viewed as Precedent.",, 1957	box 17
Coca-Cola v. Pepsi-Cola CoMemorandum on British Law.	box 17
Motion Picture CompaniesConstruction of Antitrust Decrees, 1957	box 17
Brillo Manufacturing CoFTC Briefs, 1957	box 17
National Lead Co. v. Michigan Bulb Co. U.S. Patent Office Brief on behalf of Appellant,, 1957	box 17
Schenley Industries, Inc. U.S. Tariff Commission, 1958	
Statement on Conditions of Competition.	box 17
Reply Brief of Schenley	box 17
Brillo Manufacturing Co., IncFTCRespondent's Motion, 1958	box 17
The Texas Co. Memorandum, 1958	box 18
"Aftermath of the Du Pont-General Motors Case."Lecture at New York State Bar Association,, 1958	box 18

New York State Bar Association,, 1958

Gerber Products Co. v. Beech-Nut Life Savers, Inc Plaintiff's Brief in Support of Motion for Preliminary Injunction,, 1958	box 18
Gerber Products Co. v. Beech-Nut Life Savers, Inc Transcript of Oral Argument,, 1958	box 18
Bond Stores, Inc-FTCMotion and Memorandum in Support of Motion to Dismiss Complaint,, 1958	box 18
"Trademarks-Assets or Liabilities?"Address to New York Patent Law Association,, 1958	box 18
Mergers and Antitrust Laws, Supplement 1, 1958	box 18
Mergers and the Antitrust Laws, Supplement 2, 1958	box 18
"Recent Antitrust Developments."Lecture at Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1958	box 19
Union Carbide CorpFTCMemorandum in Answer to Brief of Counsel, 1958	box 19
Opinion LetterGeorge Jensen, 1958	box 19
The Texas CoFTCAppeal of Respondent, 1958	box 19
The Texas CoFTCInterlocutory Appeal, 1958	box 19
Mary Carter Paint Factories-National Paint, Varnish & Lacquer AssociationOpinion Letter,, 1958	box 19
Irish Linen GuildOpinion Letter, 1958	box 19
The Texas CoFTCMotion For Leave to File Reply Brief, 1958	box 19
Howard Stores CorpFTCMemorandum of Law in Support of Respondents Motion to Dismiss Complaint,, 1958	box 19
Chester H. Roth Co., IncFTCMotion to Dismiss Complaint Prior to Taking Evidence,, 1958	box 19
Howard Stores CorpFTCBrief in Support of Interlocutory Appeal by Respondent,, 1958	box 19
Pepsi-Cola CoSpiral Bottle Opposition in Peru, 1958	box 19
Motion Picture CoOpinion Letter, 1958	box 19
Brillo Manufacturing Co., IncFTCRespondent's Brief, 1958	box 19
Moore Business Forms, IncMemorandum, 1958	box 20
Chester H. Roth Co., IncAnswering Brief of Respondents, 1958	box 20
"Varieties of Approach to the Problem of Competition." Lecture at McGill Conference on The Future of Competition in Canada,, 1958	box 20

Columbus Coated Fabrics CorpFTCAnswering Brief of Respondent Zins Wallpaper Co.,, 1958	box 20
Coca-Cola Co. v. Pepsi-Cola Co.	
Some Random Thoughts on Examination of Plaintiffs Witnesses.	box 20
Memorandum.	box 20
"Proposals for Changing the Law of Unfair Competition and False 285 Advertising."New York State Bar Association,, 1959	box 20
"2nd Report of the Special Committee of the Antitrust Section of the New York State Bar Association to Study the Antitrust Laws of New York."New York State Bar Association,, 1959	box 20
Mergers and the Antitrust Laws2nd supplement, 1959	box 20
Physical Description: (2 folders)	
Opinion LetterNorma Hoffman Bearings Corp., 1959	box 21
Opinion LetterUniversal Picture Co. Inc., 1959	box 21
Senate Committee on the JudiciaryStatement on S. 11, 1959	box 21
Opinion letterGenisco, Inc., 1959	box 21
Brillo Manufacturing Co., IncFTCRespondent's Brief., 1959	box 21
DiGaetano v. The Texas Co. U.S. District Court New JerseyBrief in Support of Defendant's Motion to Dismiss Complaint,, 1959	box 21
Wolfe and Dannenfelser v. National Lead Co. U.S. Court of Appeals, 9th CircuitBrief for Appellee,, 1959	box 21
"Recent Developments in Antitrust Law."Lecture at Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1959	box 21
Brillo Manufacturing Co., IncFTCRespondent's Answer, 1959	box 21
Southwestern Sugar & Molasses CoExcerpts from Relevant FTC Orders,, 1959	box 21
Opinion LetterPontiac Refining Co., 1959	box 21
Bond Stores, Inc-FTCRespondent's Motion, 1959	box 21
Texaco, IncOpinion Letter, 1959	box 21
Radio Corporation of AmericaOpinion Letter, 1959	box 21
Kayser-Roth CorpFTCMotion to Quash Subpoena Duces Tecum, 1959	box 22

Bond Stores, IncFTCOral Argument, 1959	box 22
Schenley Industries IncOpinion Letter, 1959	box 22
Kayser Roth CorpFTCMemorandum of Law, 1959	box 22
The Texas CoFTC 30Motion to Dismiss, 1959	box 22
"Introductory-The Brandeis Conception of the Relationship of Small Business to Antitrust."ABA Section on Antitrust,, 1960	box 22
U.S. v. Arkansas Fuel Co. U.S. District Court Northern District of OklahomaSupplementary Trial Brief of Defendant Texaco, Inc.,, 1960	box 22
Golodetz, et. al. v. Timblo. Court of Appeals of New York Brief for Petitioners-Respondents,, 1960	box 22
DiGaetano v. The Texas CoDefendant's Reply Brief, 1960	box 22
U.S. v. Continental Can Company and Hazel-Atlas Glass CoDefendant's Brief,, 1960	box 22
Dell Publishing Co., Inc. v. Stanley Publications, Inc. Superior Court of New YorkBrief of Plaintiff-Respondent,, 1960	box 22
Mergers and the Antitrust Laws 3rd Supplement, 1960	box 22
Golodetz, et al. v. Timblo. New York State Court of AppealsOral Argument,, 1960	box 22
Schenley Industries, IncReply Brief of Proponents, 1961	box 22
Dell Publishing Co., Inc. v. Stanley Publications, IncOral Argument in Appellate Division,, 1960	box 23
The Texas CoFTCMotion for Reargument, 1960	box 23
FTC v. Kayser-Roth Corp. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkRespondent's Brief,, 1960	box 23
"Annual Review of Antitrust Developments."Lecture at Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1960	box 23
State of Wisconsin v. Texaco, Inc. Superior Court of Wisconsin	
Appellant's Brief and Appendix, 1960	box 23
Defendant's Brief on Demurrer, 1960	box 23
Defendant's Reply Brief on Demurrer, 1960	box 23
The Texas CoFTCMemorandum, 1960	box 23
U.S. v. Continental Can Co. and Hazel-Atlas Glass Co. U.S. District Court. Southern District of New York	
Defendant's Supplemental Memorandum in Support of its	box 23

Defendant's Supplemental Memorandum in Support of its box 23 Motion to Dismiss,, 1960

Defendant's Supplemental Notes for Use on Oral Argument	box 24
Oral Argument.	box 24
Rebuttal Argument	box 24
Moore Business Forms, IncFTCMotion to Quash Subpoena Duces Tecum, 1960	box 24
Union Carbide CorpFTC, 1960	
Proposed Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, and Order Submitted on Behalf of Respondent	box 24
Appendices to Respondent's Proposed Findings of Fact	box 24
Respondent's Post-Trial Brief	box 24
Schenley Industries, IncMemorandum for the Assistant Attorney General in Charge of the Antitrust Division,, 1960	box 24
Dell Publishing Co., Inc. v. Stanley Publications, Inc., 1960	
Brief of Plaintiff-Appellant	box 24
Reply Brief of Plaintiff-Appellant	box 24
Oral Argument	box 24
Union Carbide CorpFTCRespondent's Reply Brief, 1960	box 24
U.S. v. Continental Can Co., Inc. and Hazel-Atlas Glass Co Stenographer's minutes-Interim Opinion of Judge Frederick van Pelt Bryan,, 1960	box 24
Moore Business Forms, IncFTCRespondent's Answer to Appeal, 1960	box 25
U.S. v. Du Pont & CoObservations on Government Brief, 1960	box 25
Japan Lecture Correspondence, 1959-1961	box 25
Hebrew University Lecture Correspondence, 1961	box 25
Schenley Industries, Inc. U.S. Treasury Department. IRS Alcohol and Tobacco Tax DivisionBrief on Behalf of Proponents,, 1961	box 25
U.S. v. Continental Can Co., Inc. and Hazel-Atlas Glass Co. U.S. District Court. Southern District of New York	
Defendant's Proposed Confidential Statistical Findings of Fact	box 25
Defendant's Proposed Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law	box 25
U.S. v. Central States Theatre Corp. U.S. District Court District of Nevada-Civil No. 01117Opinion Letters,, 1961	box 25

"Antitrust-Past and Present."Indian (New Delhi) Law Institute, 1961	box 25
Mergers and the Antitrust Laws, 4th Supplement, 1961	box 25
Mergers and the Antitrust Laws, 4th Supplement, 1961	box 26
American Bar Association"The Trial Of An Antitrust Action: Introduction.", 1961	box 26
"A Decade of Administration of the Cellar-Kefauver Antimerger Act." With Stanley D. RobinsonColumbia Law Review, Vol. 61, page 629,, 1961	box 26
U.S. v. Continental Can Co. and Hazel-Atlas Glass Co. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkDefendant's Pre-Trial Memorandum,, 1961	box 26
Kayser-Roth CorpOpinion on Robinson-Patman questions, 1961	box 26
Moore Business Forms, IncStatement before the FTC, 1961	box 26
Union Carbide Corp. (FTC)Respondent's Appeal Brief, 1961	box 26
Columbia Class of 1926 Law-35th ReunionRemarks of MH whom the reunion was honoring, 1961, 1926, 1961	box 26
Sinclair Refining Co. v. S. Kriete Osborn. U.S. Supreme CourtPetition for a Writ of Certiorari to the U.S. Court of Appeals, 4th Circuit,, 1961	box 26
The Texas Co. v. Marco DiGaetano Superior Court of New Jersey, Appellate DivisionBrief for Plaintiff-Respondent and Appendix to Brief,, 1961	box 26
Union Carbide CorpFTCRespondent's Answering Brief, 1961	box 26
Address at Reception of American Friends of the Hebrew University, 1961	box 26
Scope and Contents	
(See R.G. III, Ser. 4, BOX 1-American Friends of Hebrew University Addresses.)	
Krieger, et al. v. Texaco Inc. U.S. District Court Western District of New YorkDefendant's Brief in Support of Motions, etc.,, 1961	box 26
U.S. v. Texaco Inc. (South Bend) U.S. Court of Appeals, 7th CircuitDefendants-Appellants' Supplemental Brief on the Conduct of the Trial,, 1961	box 26
U.S. v. Texaco, Inc. (South Bend) U.S. Court of Appeals, 7th Circuit Defendants-Appellants' Reply Brief on the Conduct of the Trial,, 1961	box 27

"Recent Developments in Antitrust Law: Annual Review of Anti- trust Developments." (Address) to the Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1961	box 27
Moore Business forms, IncFTCMotion of Permission to File Rebuttal to Reply of Counsel and Rebuttal,, 1961	box 27
Union Carbide Corp. (FTC)	
Respondent's Reply to Counsel Supporting the Complaint's Answer to Respondent's Appeal Brief,, 1961	box 27
Oral Argument before the FTC	box 27
Matter ELegality of Private Placements under the Antitrust Laws- Opinion Report,, 1961	box 27
Antitrust Investigation Group (ATIG)Memorandum on The Measure of Recovery in Price-Fixing Cases	box 27
FTC v. Moore Business Forms, Inc. U.S. District Court District of ColumbiaMemorandum in Opposition to Application,, 1961	box 27
State of Wisconsin v. Texaco, Inc. Supreme Court of WisconsinAppellant's Reply Brief,, 1961	box 27
Antitrust Investigation Group (ATIG)	
Memorandum on Whether a Complaint against the Electrical Manufacturers Should Specify Damages,, 1961	box 27
Memorandum on The Tax Considerations in Price Fixing Cases., 1961	box 27
The Period of Limitations Applicable to Private Antitrust Actions	box 27
28Memorandum on Extent to which Parties and Claims May be Joined in Private Litigation Arising Out of the Philadelphia Anti-trust Indictments,, 1961	box 27
Memorandum on Jurisdiction, Venue and Service of Process, 1961	box 27
Memorandum on The Liability of a Corporation for Illegal Acts of its Officers and Employers,, 1961	box 27
The Turbine Generator Conspiracy, 1961	box 27
The Power Transformer Conspiracy, 1961	box 27
The Circuit Breakers Conspiracy, 1961	box 27
The Distribution Transformer Conspiracy, 1961	box 27
The Watt-Hour and Demand Meters Conspiracy, 1961	box 27
The Lightning Arrester Conspiracy, 1961	box 27
The Insulator Conspiracy, 1961	box 27

The Instrument Transformer Conspiracy, 1961	box 27
The Admissibility and Probative Significance of Pleas of Nolo Contendere and Guilty under the General Law of Evidence and under Section 5(a) of the Clayton Act,, 1961	box 27
Statement of Milton Handler before the Senate Judiciary Committee Hearing,, 1961	box 27
Antitrust Investigation Group (ATIG)Supplemental Memorandum on the Period of Limitations Applicable to Private Antitrust Actions,, 1961	box 27
The Texas Co. v. Marco DiGaetano Superior Court of New Jersey Appellate DivisionPlaintiff-Respondent's Reply to Defendant-Appellant's Supple mental Memorandum,, 1961	box 27
Antitrust Investigation Group (ATIG) Product Memos	
The Power Switchgear Assemblies Conspiracy, 1961	box 27
The Condensers conspiracy, 1961	box 27
The Power Capacitors Conspiracy, 1961	box 27
The Power Switching Equipment Conspiracy, 1961	box 27
The Low Voltage Power Circuit Breakers Conspiracy, 1961	box 27
The Low Voltage Distribution Equipment Conspiracy, 1961	box 27
The Isolated Phase Bus Conspiracy, 1961	box 27
The Network Transformer Conspiracy, 1961	box 27
The Bushings Conspiracy, 1961	box 27
The Industrial Control Equipment Conspiracy, 1961	box 27
The Open Fuse Cutouts Conspiracy, 1961	box 27
Memorandum on Whether a Utility Can Sue the Electrical Manufacturers to Recover Overcharges on Items Purchased from Distributors,, 1961	box 27
The Texas CoFTCApplication by Respondent and Supporting Memorandum, 1961	box 27
Dant Distillery v. Schenley Industries, Inc. U.S. Court of Appeals, 6th CircuitBrief of Appellant,, 1961	box 27
Schenley Industries, Inc. U.S. Court of Appeals, 6th Circuit	
Appendix to Appellant's Brief, 1961	box 27
Appellant's Reply Brief, 1961	box 27
Brief and Appendix for Appellees, 1961	box 27
Notes on Oral Argument, 1961	box 27

"What Businessmen Should Know About Antitrust Laws." U.S. News and World Report interview with Milton Handler,, 1961	box 30
Moore Business Forms, Inc. v. FTC U.S. District Court District of ColumbiaBrief for Appellant,, 1961	box 30
Texaco Puerto Rico, Inc. v. Armaiz and Gongalez U.S. Supreme CourtPetition for Writ of Certiorari,, 1962	box 30
Schenley Distillers v. Dant U.S. Court of Appeals, 6th CircuitPetition for Rehearing En Banc and Request for Oral Argument Thereon,, 1961	box 30
"How to Solve Our Antitrust Problems."Introductory Remarks at New York State Bar Association Section on Antitrust Law,, 1962	box 30
"Recent Developments in Merger Litigation."Lecture at Southwestern Legal Foundation,, 1962	box 30
The Texas Co. v. Marco DiGaetano Superior Court of New JerseyPetition for Certification and Supplemental Appendix for Plaintiff-Respondent,, 1962	box 30
Statement of MH on S.996, 2252 2253 2254 2255 to Strengthen Penalties under Antitrust Laws before the Senate Judiciary Committee-Hearing, 1962, 1962 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 30
riysical Description. (2 loiders)	
Texaco Inc. v. FTC. U.S. Court of Appeals, 5th CircuitOrder to Show Cause,, 1962	box 31
"Some Unresolved Problems of Antitrust."Address to Columbia Law School Alumni Association, 1962 March10, 1962	box 31
Moore Business Forms, Inc. v. FTC U.S. Court of Appeals District of ColumbiaReply Brief for Appellant,, 1962	box 31
Alfred Dunhill of London, Inc. v. Dunhill Tailored Clothes, Inc. Supreme Court of the U.SBrief in Opposition,, 1962	box 31
The Texas Co. v. Marco DiGaetano t/a Marco's Service Station. Superior Court of New JerseyReply Brief for Plaintiff-Respondent,, 1962	box 31
Remarks of Milton Handler in Newsweek, 1962 April 23, 1962	box 31
Brillo Manufacturing Co., IncFTCRespondent's Brief in Support of Exceptions to the Initial Decision of Feb 28, 1962 1962, 1962, 1962	box 31
House Committee on the JudiciaryExchange of Correspondence between Rep. Emanuel Celler and Milton Handler re: Antitrust Civil Process Act S. 167,, 1962	box 31

Antitrust Investigation Group (ATIG)Supplementary Memorandum on The Passing-on Doctrine,, 1962	box 31
Schenley Distillers, Inc. v. John P. Dant Distillery. U.S. Supreme CourtPetition for Writ of Certiorari to the U.S. of Appeals, 6th Circuit,, 1962	box 31
Matter ELegality of Private Placements under the Antitrust Laws, 1962	box 31
Statement of MH in Opposition to H.R. 8830 before the House Committee on Interstate and Foreign Commerce, 1962 May 22, 1962	box 31
Physical Description: (2 folders)	
"Annual Review of Antitrust Developments."address to Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1962	box 32
Atlantic City Electric Co. v. General Electric Co. U.S. District Court. Southern District of New YorkBrief in opposition to Defendant's Motion to Strike Based on Section 4B of the Clayton Act	box 32
Physical Description: (5 folders)	
Atlantic City Electric Co. v. General Electric Co.	
Brief in Opposition to Defendant's Motion to Strike All Complaint References to the Philadelphia Proceedings,, 1962	box 32
Oral Argument by MH before Judge Feinberg	box 32
Texaco, Inc. v. FTC U.S. Court of Appeals, 5th Circuit Petition for a Writ of Certiorari,, 1962	box 32
U.S. of America v. Texaco, Inc. U.S. Court of Appeals, 7th CircuitBrief for Defendant-Appellant,, 1962	box 32
Pasquale Fiumara v. Texaco, Inc. et al. U.S. Court of Appeals, 3rd CircuitBrief for Defendants-Appellees,, 1962 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 32
Mergers and the Antitrust Laws 5th Supplement, 1926 <u>Physical Description</u> : (3 folders)	box 33
Atlantic City Electric Co. v. General Electric Co. U.S. Court of Appeals, 2nd Circuit,, 1962 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 33
	har: 22
U.S. v. General Motors CorpMemorandum, 1962	box 33
Utilities-General. U.S. Court of Appeals, 2nd Circuit Memorandum in Opposition to Defendants' Application for	box 33
Leave to Appeal,, 1962	

Physical	Description:	(2 folders)
		• •

U.S. v. Continental Can and Hazel Atlas GearsDefendant's Memorandum, 1962	box 33
The Texas Co. v. Marco DiGaetano. Supreme Court of New JerseyReply Brief for Plaintiff-Appellant,, 1962	box 33
"Business Dynamism and Antitrust."Address to the 20th Annual Stanford Business Conference at Stanford University School of Law, 1962 September 14, 1962	box 34
FTC v. Sun Oil Co. U.S. Supreme CourtBrief for Texaco, Inc. as Amicus Curiae,, 1962	box 34
George J. Krieger v. Texaco, Incexaco's Brief in Support of Motions, 1962	box 34
Kayser-Roth Corp. v. Grayson-Robinson Stores, IncBrief of Plaintiff-Respondent,, 1962	box 34
Physical Description: (2 folders)	
Texas Co. v. DiGaetano. Supreme Court of New JerseyBrief for Plaintiff-Appellant, The Texas Co.,, 1962	box 34
Atlantic City Electric Co. v. General Electric Co. U.S. Court of Appeals, 2nd Circuit	
Brief for Plaintiffs-Appellees (Atlantic City), 1962 <u>Physical Description</u> : (4 folders)	box 34
Reply Memorandum in Support of Production of Documents in Connection with the Deposition of John T. Peters	box 34
Reply Brief for Plaintiffs-Appellees	box 34
Oral Argument	box 34
The Texas Co. v. DiGaetanoOral Argument, 1962	box 34
Kayser-Roth CorpOral Argument, 1962	box 34
Osborn v. Sinclair Refining Co. U.S. Court of Appeals, 4th Circuit	
Appellee's Brief	box 34
Oral Argument	box 34
Texaco, Inc, (FTC)Brief of Texaco Inc Before the FTC in the Matter of the B. F. Goodrich Co. and the Texas Co.,, 1963	box 34
Union Carbide Corp. v. FTC. U.S. Court of Appeals, 3rd Circuit, 1963	box 34
Restatement of the Law of Torts, Council Draft #13 American Law Institute,, 1963	box 35
	box 35

U.S. of America v. Standard Oil et al. (Texaco, Inc., South Bend). U. S. Court of Appeals, 7th Circuitoral Argument,, 1963	box 35
Atlantic City Electric Co. v. General Electric. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkPlaintiffs' Memorandum,, 1963	box 35
Seminar on Comparative Trade RegulationColumbia University, 1963	box 35
Address to Public Utility Buyers Group, 1963	box 35
"Emerging Antitrust Issues: Reciprocity, Diversification and Joint Ventures."Address to National Industrial Conference Board,, 1963	box 35
Physical Description: (2 folders)	
General Electric Co. v. Atlantic City Electric CoPetition for a Writ of Certiorari,, 1963	box 35
Atlantic City Electric Co. v. A.B. U.S. Court of Appeals, 2nd CircuitPlaintiff's Motion to Dismiss Appeal or Affirm Order	box 35
Texaco, IncFTCReply to Brief of Texaco, Inc., 1963	box 35
U.S. v. Paramount Pictures, Inc. U.S. Court of Appeals Southern District of New YorkBrief in Opposition	box 35
Physical Description: (2 folders)	
Interview with Milton HandlerIron Age (National Metalworking Weekly), 1963 March14, 1963	box 36
Atlantic City Electric Co. v. General Electric Co. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkApplication and Memorandum for Production of Grand Jury Testimony in Connection with the Deposition of Clyde A. Lilly, Jr.,, 1963	box 36
Pasquale Fiumara v. Texaco, Inc. U.S. Supreme Court Memorandum for Respondents in Opposition,, 1963	box 36
Atlantic City Electric Co. v. A.B. Chance CoMotion to Dismiss Appeal,, 1963	box 36
U.S. v. Paramount Pictures, Inc. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkProposed Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law Submitted on Behalf of American Broadcasting-PP, Inc.,, 1963	box 36
Texaco, Inc. (FTC-Norfolk)Exceptions and Brief Filed on Behalf of Texaco, Inc. (formerly The Texas Co.),, 1963	box 36
"Antitrust-Past and Present"Kentucky Law Journal, Vol. 51, No. 3. Spring, 1963	box 36
"Emerging Trust Issues."Virginia Law Review, Vol. 49, No 3., 1963 April, 1963	box 36

Southern District of New YorkMemorandum,, 1963"Some Paradoxes of Antitrust Policy"Address to Glass Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.,, 1963General Electric v. Atlantic City, et al. U.S. Supreme CourtOn Petition for a Writ of Certiorari to the U.S. Court of Appeals, 2nd Circuit.Brief for Respondents in OppositionU.S. v. General Motors (Euclid)Memorandum on The Admissibility of The Euclid Survey: Legal Factors,, 1963A.B. Chance Co. v. Atlantic City Electric. U.S. Supreme CourtMemorandum in Opposition to Petitioners, 1963bdOn Application for a StaybdOpinion of Justice HarlanbdU.S. v. Continental Can and Hazel Atlas. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOpinion of Frederick V.P. Bryan,, 1963General ElectricSelections from the testimony of D.J. McLane of General Electric, 1963U.S. v. Standard Oil Co., et al. (Texaco, Inc., South Bend Case). U.S. Court of Appeals, 7th Circuit, 1963Opinions of Circuit Judges (On Appeals from the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Indiana South Bend Division)	xx 36         xx 36
Container Manufacturers Institute, Inc.,, 1963General Electric v. Atlantic City, et al. U.S. Supreme CourtOn Petition for a Writ of Certiorari to the U.S. Court of Appeals, 2nd Circuit.Brief for Respondents in OppositionU.S. v. General Motors (Euclid)Memorandum on The Admissibility of The Euclid Survey: Legal Factors,, 1963A.B. Chance Co. v. Atlantic City Electric. U.S. Supreme CourtMemorandum in Opposition to Petitioners, 1963On Application for a StayOpinion of Justice HarlanU.S. v. Paramount Pictures. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOpinion of Judge Palmieri,, 1963U.S. v. Continental Can and Hazel Atlas. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOpinion of Frederick V.P. Bryan,, 1963U.S. v. Standard Oil Co., et al. (Texaco, Inc., South Bend Case). U.S. Court of Appeals, 7th Circuit,, 1963Opinions of Circuit Judges (On Appeals from the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Indiana South Bend Division)	ox 36 ox 36 ox 36 ox 36 ox 36 ox 36 ox 36
On Petition for a Writ of Certiorari to the U.S. Court of Appeals, 2nd Circuit.beBrief for Respondents in OppositionbeU.S. v. General Motors (Euclid)Memorandum on The Admissibility of The Euclid Survey: Legal Factors,, 1963beA.B. Chance Co. v. Atlantic City Electric. U.S. Supreme CourtbeMemorandum in Opposition to Petitioners, 1963beOn Application for a StaybeOpinion of Justice HarlanbeU.S. v. Paramount Pictures. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOpinion of Judge Palmieri,, 1963beU.S. v. Continental Can and Hazel Atlas. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOpinion of Frederick V.P. Bryan,, 1963beGeneral ElectricSelections from the testimony of D.J. McLane of General Electric, 1963beU.S. v. Standard Oil Co., et al. (Texaco, Inc., South Bend Case). U.S. Court of Appeals, 7th Circuit, 1963beOpinions of Circuit Judges (On Appeals from the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Indiana South Bend Division)be	ox 36 ox 36 ox 36 ox 36 ox 36 ox 36
Appeals, 2nd Circuit.Brief for Respondents in OppositionbdU.S. v. General Motors (Euclid)Memorandum on The Admissibility of The Euclid Survey: Legal Factors,, 1963bdA.B. Chance Co. v. Atlantic City Electric. U.S. Supreme CourtMemorandum in Opposition to Petitioners, 1963bdMemorandum in Opposition to Petitioners, 1963bdOn Application for a StaybdOpinion of Justice HarlanbdU.S. v. Paramount Pictures. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOpinion of Judge Palmieri,, 1963bdU.S. v. Continental Can and Hazel Atlas. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOpinion of Frederick V.P. Bryan,, 1963bdGeneral ElectricSelections from the testimony of D.J. McLane of General Electric, 1963bdU.S. v. Standard Oil Co., et al. (Texaco, Inc., South Bend Case). U.S. Court of Appeals, 7th Circuit, 1963bdOpinions of Circuit Judges (On Appeals from the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Indiana South Bend Division)bd	ox 36 ox 36 ox 36 ox 36 ox 36 ox 36
U.S. v. General Motors (Euclid)Memorandum on The Admissibility of The Euclid Survey: Legal Factors,, 1963bdA.B. Chance Co. v. Atlantic City Electric. U.S. Supreme CourtMemorandum in Opposition to Petitioners, 1963bdMemorandum in Opposition to Petitioners, 1963bdOn Application for a StaybdOpinion of Justice HarlanbdU.S. v. Paramount Pictures. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOpinion of Judge Palmieri,, 1963bdU.S. v. Continental Can and Hazel Atlas. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOpinion of Frederick V.P. Bryan,, 1963bdGeneral ElectricSelections from the testimony of D.J. McLane of General Electric, 1963bdU.S. v. Standard Oil Co., et al. (Texaco, Inc., South Bend Case). U.S. Court of Appeals, 7th Circuit,, 1963bdOpinions of Circuit Judges (On Appeals from the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Indiana South Bend Division)bd	ox 36 ox 36 ox 36 ox 36 ox 36
Admissibility of The Euclid Survey: Legal Factors,, 1963A.B. Chance Co. v. Atlantic City Electric. U.S. Supreme CourtMemorandum in Opposition to Petitioners, 1963On Application for a StayOpinion of Justice HarlanU.S. v. Paramount Pictures. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOpinion of Judge Palmieri,, 1963U.S. v. Continental Can and Hazel Atlas. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOpinion of Frederick V.P. Bryan,, 1963General ElectricSelections from the testimony of D.J. McLane of General Electric,, 1963U.S. v. Standard Oil Co., et al. (Texaco, Inc., South Bend Case). U.S. Court of Appeals, 7th Circuit,, 1963Opinions of Circuit Judges (On Appeals from the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Indiana South Bend Division)	ox 36 ox 36 ox 36 ox 36
CourtMemorandum in Opposition to Petitioners, 1963bdOn Application for a StaybdOpinion of Justice HarlanbdU.S. v. Paramount Pictures. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOpinion of Judge Palmieri,, 1963bdU.S. v. Continental Can and Hazel Atlas. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOpinion of Frederick V.P. Bryan,, 1963bdGeneral ElectricSelections from the testimony of D.J. McLane of General Electric,, 1963bdU.S. v. Standard Oil Co., et al. (Texaco, Inc., South Bend Case). U.S. Court of Appeals, 7th Circuit,, 1963bdOpinions of Circuit Judges (On Appeals from the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Indiana South Bend Division)bd	ox 36 ox 36 ox 36
InInOn Application for a StayboxOpinion of Justice HarlanboxU.S. v. Paramount Pictures. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOpinion of Judge Palmieri,, 1963boxU.S. v. Continental Can and Hazel Atlas. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOpinion of Frederick V.P. Bryan,, 1963boxGeneral ElectricSelections from the testimony of D.J. McLane of General Electric, 1963boxU.S. v. Standard Oil Co., et al. (Texaco, Inc., South Bend Case). U.S. Court of Appeals, 7th Circuit,, 1963boxOpinions of Circuit Judges (On Appeals from the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Indiana South 	ox 36 ox 36 ox 36
IIJOpinion of Justice HarlanbdU.S. v. Paramount Pictures. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOpinion of Judge Palmieri,, 1963bdU.S. v. Continental Can and Hazel Atlas. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOpinion of Frederick V.P. Bryan,, 1963bdGeneral ElectricSelections from the testimony of D.J. McLane of General Electric,, 1963bdU.S. v. Standard Oil Co., et al. (Texaco, Inc., South Bend Case). U.S. Court of Appeals, 7th Circuit,, 1963bdOpinions of Circuit Judges (On Appeals from the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Indiana South 	ox 36 ox 36
IU.S. v. Paramount Pictures. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOpinion of Judge Palmieri,, 1963bdU.S. v. Continental Can and Hazel Atlas. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOpinion of Frederick V.P. Bryan,, 1963bdGeneral ElectricSelections from the testimony of D.J. 	ox 36
District of New YorkOpinion of Judge Palmieri,, 1963U.S. v. Continental Can and Hazel Atlas. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOpinion of Frederick V.P. Bryan,, 1963boxGeneral ElectricSelections from the testimony of D.J. McLane of General Electric,, 1963boxU.S. v. Standard Oil Co., et al. (Texaco, Inc., South Bend Case). U.S. Court of Appeals, 7th Circuit,, 1963boxOpinions of Circuit Judges (On Appeals from the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Indiana South Bend Division)box	
Southern District of New YorkOpinion of Frederick V.P. Bryan,, 1963General ElectricSelections from the testimony of D.J. McLane of General Electric,, 1963boxU.S. v. Standard Oil Co., et al. (Texaco, Inc., South Bend Case). U.S. Court of Appeals, 7th Circuit,, 1963boxOpinions of Circuit Judges (On Appeals from the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Indiana South Bend Division)box	ox 36
McLane of General Electric,, 1963U.S. v. Standard Oil Co., et al. (Texaco, Inc., South Bend Case). U.S. Court of Appeals, 7th Circuit,, 1963Opinions of Circuit Judges (On Appeals from the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Indiana South Bend Division)	
Case). U.S. Court of Appeals, 7th Circuit,, 1963 Opinions of Circuit Judges (On Appeals from the U.S. District Court for the Northern District of Indiana South Bend Division)	ox 37
District Court for the Northern District of Indiana South Bend Division)	ox 37
Joint Answer of Defendents Appellents	ox 37
Joint Answer of Defendants-Appenants Do	ox 37
"What Is Wrong With The Antitrust Laws?"Address to bo Chamber of Commerce of the U.S.,, 1963	ox 37
Atlantic City v. General Electric CoMemorandum, 1963 bo	ox 37
Texaco, Inc. (FTC-Norfolk)Motion In the Matter of the bo Texas Co., 1963	ox 37
Moore Business Forms, IncMotion before FTC to Dismiss bo Complaint, 1963	ox 37
Kayser-Roth Corp. v. Grayson-Robinson Stores. New York Court of AppealsBrief of Plaintiff-Respondent,, 1963	ox 37
Atlantic City Electric Co. v. General Electric CoPlaintiffs' bo Memorandum,, 1963	

Texaco, Inc. (FTC Norfolk)Respondent's Reply Brief Before Federal Trade Commission In the Matter of the Texas Co.,, 1963	box 37
"16th Annual Review of Recent Antitrust Developments." Address before the Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1963	box 37
New Moon Homes, Inc. v. Detroiter Mobile Homes, Inc Oral Argument, 1963	box 38
"The Pervasive Ambit of Antitrust."Address at 4th Circuit Annual Judicial Conference,, 1963	box 38
Texaco, IncFTCOral Argument, 1963	box 38
Columbia Summer Program in American LawLeiden Lectures. Includes photo and program,, 1963	box 38
Physical Description: (2 folders)	
American Independent Tanker Owners Association, Inc. v. American Oil Co. (Texaco, Inc.). U. S. District Court Southern District of New YorkMemorandum in Support of Texaco's Motion for Summary Judgement,, 1963	box 38
U.S. v. Continental Can and Hazel-Atlas. U.S. Supreme CourtMotions to Dismiss or Affirm,, 1963	box 38
"Legality under the Antitrust Laws of Proposed Acquisition"Opinion Letter,, 1963	box 38
American Independent Tanker Owners Association v. American Oil Co. (Texaco, Inc.). U.S. District Court Southern District of New York,, 1963	box 39
Texaco's Reply Memorandum	box 39
Oral Argument	box 39
Atlantic City Electric v. General Electric Co. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkMemorandum, 1963	box 39
Physical Description: (3 folders)	
Texaco, Inc. (TBA)Petition to Review an Order of the FTC., 1963	box 39
American Friends of the Hebrew University's Scopus Award, 1963	box 39
Atlantic City Electric v. General Electric Co U.S. District Court Southern District of New York	
Plaintiffs' Reply Memorandum in Support of Their Objections to Defendants' Interrogatories Relating to the Passing-On Defense	box 39
Oral Argument	box 39

Brillo Manufacturing Co. Inc. Docket Number 1.6557 FTC Respondent's Reply to Proposed Order and Brief,, 1963	box 39
Radio Corporation of AmericaOpinion Letter re: Whirlpool Agreement, 1964	box 39
Texaco, Inc. v. FTC. U.S. Court of Appeals U.S. Court of AppealsReply Brief for Petitioner,, 1964	box 39
Atlantic City Electric v. General Electric Co. U.S. District Court Southern District of New York	
Plaintiff's Memorandum	box 39
Judge Feinberg's Opinion	box 39
Relief	box 39
Atlantic City Electric v. General Electric Co. U.S. Court of Appeals, 2nd CircuitApplication for Leave to Appeal under Section 1292 (b) of the Judicial Code (re: Judge Feinburg's Order re: Passing-On)	box 39
U.S. v. Standard Oil (Texaco, Inc., South Bend) U.S. District Court Northern District of IndianaTexaco's Supplemental Brief in Support of Its Motion to Dismiss the Indictment,, 1964	box 39
Opening Statement of Utilities Tax Meeting Internal Revenue Service, Washington, D.C.,, 1964	box 39
Atlantic City Electric v. General Electric Co. U.S. Court of Appeals, 2nd CircuitMemorandum in Opposition to Petitioner's Application for Leave to Appeal,, 1964	box 39
"Reciprocity Under the Antitrust Laws."Address to Philadelphia Bar Association,, 1964	box 39
U.S. v. Continental Can and Hazel Atlas Glass Co. U.S. Supreme CourtBrief for the U.S.,, 1964	box 40
"The Fiftieth Anniversary of the Federal Trade Commission Introduction"Columbia Law Review, Vol. 64, No. 3, p. 385.,, 1964	box 40
U.S. v. General Motors CorpMemorandum re: Euclid, 1964	box 40
UtilitiesU.S. Treasury Department, IRSMemorandum on behalf of Utility Co. Plaintiffs.,, 1964	box 40
Texaco, Inc. (TBA) v. FTC. U.S. Court of Appeals District of Columbia CircuitOral Argument,, 1964	box 40
U.S. v. Continental Can and Hazel Atlas. U.S. Supreme CourtBrief for Continental Can Co., Inc.,, 1964	box 40
Internal Revenue ServiceMemorandum of Law, 1964	box 40
"Restatement of the Law Second-Torts."American Law Institute, 1963	box 40

"What Is Wrong with the Antitrust Laws?"Address in Antitrust Bulletin, Vol. 8, No. 4.,, 1963	box 40
"Varieties of Antitrust Experience."Address to the Committee on Foreign Law, American Friends of the Hebrew University,, 1964	box 40
Scope and Contents	
((See R.G. III, Ser. 4, BOX 4.)	
U.S. v. Continental Oil (General Motors Corp. file) Memorandum re: Continental Oil,, 1964	box 40
Physical Description: (2 folders)	
Remarks and Introductions to the American Friends of the Hebrew University National Leadership Conference, Session III,, 1964	box 40
Scope and Contents	
(See R.G. III, Ser. 4, BOX 4)	
Antitrust Investigation Group (ATIG)"Report 41 on Recent Developments in Pending Treble Damage Actions against Electrical Manufacturers.",, 1964	box 40
"Annual Review of Antitrust Developments."Address to Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1964	box 40
Address to Machinery & Allied Products Institute, 1964	box 40
Gerald B. Waldron v. British Petroleum Co., Ltd. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOpinion for Texaco, Inc.,, 1964	box 41
General Motors Corp.	
Memorandum re: Alcoa-Rome	box 41
Continental Can	box 41
Penn-Olin.	box 41
U.S. v. Joe's Delicatessen	box 41
Imaginary Supreme Court Opinion.	box 41
American Electric Power CoOral Statement to Board of Directors, 1964	box 41
Texaco, Inc. v. FTC. U.S. Court of Appeals District of Columbia CircuitPetitions to Review Order of the FTC.,, 1964	box 41
U.S. v. Chrysler-Mack Trucks. U.S. District Court District of New Jersey	box 41

Physical Description: (5 folders)

Affidavits of Lynn A. Townsend, C. Rhoades MacBride, 1964	
Memorandum in Opposition to Plaintiff's Application for a Preliminary Injunction	box 41
Defendant's Proposed Findings of Fact.	box 41
U.S. v. Chrysler Corp. and Mack Trucks, Inc. U.S. District Court District of New Jersey Civ. No. 709-64,, 1964	
Motion for Preliminary Injunction	box 41
Oral Argument.	box 41
Long Island Lighting CoOpinion Letter, 1964	box 41
Utilities-Atlantic City GroupMemorandum of Closing., 1964	box 41
Consumer Power Co. v. Allis-Chalmers Manufacturing Co. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkBrief of Plaintiff,, 1964	box 41
FTC v. Texaco, Inc. and B.F. Goodrich Co. U.S. Supreme CourtBrief for Respondent Texaco in Opposition.,, 1964	box 41
U.S. v. General Motors (Euclid)Memorandum re: Cummins Engine Co., 1964	box 41
Farbwerke-HoechsAide Memoire	box 41
U.S. v. General Motors (Euclid)Memorandum re: Caterpillar Tractor Co.,, 1964	box 41
U.S. v. General Motors (Euclid)Memorandum re: International Harvester Co.,, 1964	box 42
U.S. v. General Motors (Euclid)Memorandum re: Allis- Chalmers Mfg. Co.,, 1964	box 42
American Friends of the Hebrew University Scopus Award to J.J. SchwartzDinner Remarks,, 1964	box 42
Scope and Contents	
(See R.G. III, Ser. 4, BOX 4.)	
U.S. v. General Motors (Euclid)Draft Memorandum, 1964	box 42
U.S. v. General Motors (Euclid)Memorandum re: Eaton Manufacturing Co.,, 1964	box 42
"The Supreme Court vs. Corporate Mergers."Fortune Magazine, 1965 January, 1965	box 42
Ohio Valley Electric Co. v. General Electric Co. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkPlaintiffs' Trial Memorandum,, 1965	box 42

Pepsi-Cola Co.--Memorandum re: the Trademark Tying Issue, 1965 box 42

#### Columbia Law School

#### Scope and Contents

(See R.G. II, BOX 20-Trade Regulation Course, Final Lecture.)

Syllabus on Trade Regulation	box 42
Outline of Final Lecture	box 42
Universal Pictures Co., IncOpen Letter, 1965	box 43
Paramount Film Distributing CorpOpinion Letter, 1965	box 43
Ohio Valley Electric Corp. v. General Electric Co. U.S. District Court Southern District of NewOpening Statement,, 1965	box 43
Oceanic Petroleum Carriers v. Atlantic Refining (Texaco, Inc. file) U.S. District Court Southern District of New York Civ. No. 150-162Joint Memorandum for the Court,, 1965	box 43
Ohio Valley Electric Co. v. General Electric Co. et al. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkPlaintiff's Memorandum,, 1965	box 43
S.D. Robinson"The Management of Legal Risk in Mergers and Joint Ventures." Address to the Commercial Chemical Development Association,, 1965	box 43
Citation and Remarks on Honorary Doctorate from Hebrew University of Jerusalem,, 1965	box 43
Ohio Valley Electric Co. v. General Electric Co. et al. U.S. District Court Southern District of New York,, 1965	
Plaintiffs' Post Trial Brief	box 43
Plaintiffs' Proposed Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law	box 43
Defendants' Post-Trial Brief and Proposed Findings and Conclusions	box 43
Plaintiffs' Post-Trial Reply Brief	box 43
RemarksFounders Dinner American Friends of the Hebrew University, 1965	box 43
Scope and Contents	
(See R.G. III, Ser. 4, BOX 4.)	

American Electric Power Co., Inc., 1965

Opinion Letters re: Westinghouse and Carrier Settlements box 43

Oral Statement to Board of Directors	box 43
Bush Homes, Inc. and Project Erectors, Inc. v. Franklin National Bank. Supreme Court Appellate Division, 2nd Dept., Suffolk Co. Index No. 116,5711964Defendant- Appellant's Brief.,, 1965	box 43
FTC v. Texaco, Inc. and B.F. GoodrichOral Argument On Remand to the FTC Pursuant to Supreme Court Judgement,, 1965	box 44
Ohio Valley Electric Corp. v. General Electric Co. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOpinion,, 1965	box 44
Columbia University School of LawTrade Regulation Cases, Syllabus, and Other Materials	box 44
Scope and Contents	
(See R.G. II, BOX 20.)	
"Gilding the Philosophic Pill-Trading Bows for Arrows." Address to the Michigan Bar Association Antitrust Section 29,, 1965	box 44
"The Polarities of Antitrust."Address to the Northwestern University School of Law 4th Annual Corporate Counsel Institute,, 1965	box 44
"18th Annual Review of Antitrust Developments."Address to Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1965	box 45
"Atonality and Abstraction in Modern Antitrust."Address to Allegheny County Bar Association and American Bar Association,, 1965	box 45
Scope and Contents	
(Published as "Modern Antitrust Law," American Bar Association Jul 1966 Journal, Vol. 52, No. 7.)	
"Pennington and Jewel Tea."address to AFL-CIO Industrial Union Department Lawyers' Conference,, 1965	box 45
Ohio Valley Electric Corp. v. General Electric Co., et al. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkStenographer's Minutes,, 1965	box 45
"Mergers in the Aftermath of the Antitrust Hurricane of 1964."American Management Association,, 1965	box 45
Columbia Law SchoolBusiness Torts Syllabus, 1966	box 45
Scope and Contents	
(See R.G. II, BOX 4.)	
American Friends of the Hebrew UniversityOperating	box 45

#### Scope and Contents

(See R.G. III, Ser. 4)

box 45
box 45
box 46
box 46
box 46
box 46
box 47
box 47
box 47

"Corporate Mergers and Joint Ventures in the Light of Recent Antitrust Developments."Panel Discussion at Manufacturing Chemists' Association,, 1966	box 47
"Mergers and Joint Ventures."Address at American Institute of Chemical Engineers,, 1966	box 47
Report re: Organization and ProgramTruman Center for Peace, American Friends of Hebrew University,, 1967	box 47
Scope and Contents	
(See R.G. III, Ser. 4, BOX 4.)	
Shangri-Law v. Anchor Hocking CorpOutline of Argument before Judge Edelstein.,, 1967	box 47
Remaeks at 50th Anniversary PartyKaye, Scholer, Fierman, Hays and Handler,, 1967	box 47
"Statement in Opposition to Motion to Product and Memorandum of 24 Feb 1967 480A Authorities, 1967	box 47
Introductory Remarks and QuestionsAmerican Management Association Merger Symposium,, 1967	box 47
U.S. v. American Radiator & Standard Sanitary Corp. (re: Wallace-Murray Corp.) U.S. District Court Western District of PennsylvaniaMemorandum of Law In Support of Supplemental Motion,, 1967	box 48
Physical Description: (2 folders)	
"The Supreme Court and the Antitrust Laws."Address to the American Bar Association,, 1967	box 48
"The Significance of the Procter & Gamble Decision." Memorandum regarding U.S. v. General Motors (Euclid),, 1967	box 48
"Current Developments in Antitrust Law."Address at 5th Judicial Circuit Annual Conference, 1967 May 10, 1967	box 48
Scope and Contents	
(Published as "The Supreme Court and the Antitrust Laws: A Critic's Viewpoint," Georgia Law Review, Vol. 1, No. 3.)	
PepsiCo, Inc. v. the Grapette Co., Inc. U.S. District Court Western District of Arkansas, El Dorado Division Civil Action #1104	
Memorandum in Support of Plaintiff's Motions for Leave to Add a Party, etc.	box 48
Statement in Opposition to Defendant's Motion for Leave to File	box 48
File an Amended Answer and Memorandum of Authorities	box 48

Address by Major-General Itzhak Rabin Mt. Scopus, 1967	box 48
Scope and Contents	
(See R.G. IV, Ser. 3, BOX 1.)	
Memorandum re: Jefferson Chemical Co., 1967	box 48
Kayser-Roth (Patricelli v. Miss Universe, Inc.). U.S. Court of Appeals for the 2nd Circuit	
Notes on Oral Argument	box 48
Brief for Plaintiff-Appellee	box 48
Pet Needs, Inc. v. T.F.H. Publications, Inc. Supreme Court, New York CountyOral Argument,, 1967	box 48
Trade Regulation Cases and Materials Supplement to 4th Edition, 1967	box 49
Texaco (TBA) v. FTC. U.S. Court of Appeals District of Columbia CircuitOpinion Setting Aside and Remanding FTC Order.,, 1967	box 49
PepsiCo v. Greysette Co., 1967	
Plaintiff's Reply Memorandum on the Invalidity of the Attempted Assignment of the Trademark "PEPPY."	box 49
Plaintiff's Memorandum on Law of the Invalidity of the Naked Assignment of Trademarks	box 49
"20th Annual Antitrust Review."Address to the Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1967	box 49
PepsiCoU.S. District Court Western District of Arkansas, 1967	box 50
Plaintiff's Trial Memorandum of Law	box 50
Plaintiff's Supplementary Trial Memorandum of Law on the Laches or Estoppel Defense	box 50
Plaintiff's Memorandum of Law with Respect to the Inadmissibility of the Fox Testimony Concerning Plaintiff's Alleged Knowledge of His Use of the "PEPPY" Mark	box 50
"Some Novel Theories of Antitrust Liability."Address to American Bar Association National Institute,, 1967	box 50
Texaco, Inc. (TBA)Joint Memorandum of Texaco, Inc. and the B.F. Goodrich Co. to the Solicitor General,, 1967	box 50
American Radiator & Standard v. U.S. et al. (Re: Wallace- Murray Corp.)Petition for a Writ of Certiorari,, 1968	box 50
Wallace-Murray. U.S. Court of Appeals, 3rd CircuitPetition for Writ of Mandamus and Exhibits,, 1968	box 50

FTC vs. Texaco, Inc, (TBA) and B.F. Goodrich. U.S. Supreme CourtBrief in Opposition for Respondents,, 1968	box 50
Wallace-Murray Corp. U. S. District Court Western District of Pennsylvania,, 1968	
Oral Argument on Motion for Sanctions	box 50
Plaintiff's Post Trial Brief	box 50
Levin, Burger & Mahleman v. Great Western Sugar Co. U.S. Court of Appeals, 3rd CircuitBrief of Plaintiff-Appellant,, 1968	box 51
Radio Corporation of America-SCM PatentMemorandum re: RCA's appeal, 1968	box 51
"Some Practical Problems in Current Antitrust Litigation." Address to 6th Judicial Circuit Annual Conference,, 1968	box 51
American Friends of the Hebrew, 1968	box 51
Scope and Contents	
(See R.G. III, Ser. 4, BOX 4.)	
Bibliography of Milton Handler Writings-Materials for Bender Book, 1968	box 51
Tams-Witmark Music Library, IncOpinion LetterDraft, Revision, and Final,, 1968	box 51
"Obligatory Competition within the Corporation."Address to Texas State Bar Corporation, Banking, Business Law Section,, 1968	box 51
FTC v. Texaco Inc and B.F. Goodrich Co. U.S. Supreme CourtBrief for Respondents,, 1968	box 51
Trade Regulation Casebook Supplement to the 4th Edition, 1968	box 51
Scope and Contents	
((See R.G. II, BOX 19)	
McKenna v. Udall. U.S. Court of Appeals District of Columbia CircuitDistrict of Columbia Circuit Brief Amicus Curiae of Texaco, Inc. and Appendix,, 1968	box 51
"Annual Antitrust Review: Through the Antitrust Looking Glass."Address to Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1968	box 51
Physical Description: (2 folders)	
FTC v. Texaco and B.F. Goodrich. U.S. Supreme Court, 1968	box 52
Notes of Oral Argument	box 52
Opinion of the Court	box 52

Levin v. Great Western Sugar Co. U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals, 3rd CircuitOral Argument,, 1968	box 52
Opinion LetterRobert Bosch GmbH, 1968	box 52
Handler Remarks on State of Israel Bonds, Lawyers Division, 1968	box 52
Scope and Contents	
(See R.G. III, Ser. 4, BOX 5.)	
PepsiCo v. Grapette. U.S. Court of Appeals, 8th Circuit Brief for Plaintiff-Appellant., 1969	box 52
"Vigilante Justice in Patent Litigation."Address to the American Patent Law Association,, 1969	box 53
Physical Description: (3 folders)	
PepsiCo v. Grapette. U.S. Court of Appeals, 8th CircuitOral Argument, 1969	box 53
"Some Comments on Selected Current Rulings and The Burning Issues of the Day"Address to the American Bar Association, Section on Antitrust Law,, 1969	box 53
Physical Description: (2 folders)	
Trade Regulation Cases and Materials 4th Edition Supplement, 1969	box 54
"Some Practical Problems in Price-Fixing Litigation." Address to Northwestern University School of Law Eighth Annual Corporate Counsel Institute,, 1969	box 54
Remarks at Rifkind Bust Presentation, 1969	box 54
Scope and Contents	
(See R.G.II)	
American Export Isbrandtsen Lines, Inc. v. R.J. Reynolds, et al. U.S. District Court Southern District of New York, 69 Ci. 5144Oral Argument,, 1969	box 54
"22nd Annual Antitrust Review."Address to the Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1969	box 54
Farbwerke Hoechst AGOpinion Letter, 1970	box 55
"Some Hard Truth about the Middle East.", 1970	box 55
Statement re S. 3201 and S. 3092 to the Senate Commerce Committee, Consumer Subcommittee, 1970, 1970	box 55
Interview for Labor-Management Documentation Center, Cornell University Libraries,, 1970	box 55
American Export Isbrandtsen Lines, Inc. Federal Maritime	

Commission, Docket No. 69-56,, 1970

Agreement Number 9827 between U.S. Lines and Sea Land et al.	box 55
Proposed Findings of Fact and Opening Brief of American Export Isbrandtsend Lines, Inc.	box 55
Reply Brief After Reopening of American Export.	box 55
Washington Gas Light Co. v. Virginia Electric & Power Co. (VEPCO) U.S. Court of Appeals, 4th Circuit, No. 14,605,, 1970	
Appeal from the U.S. District Court, Eastern District of Virginia, Alexandria Division	box 55
Brief for Appellant	box 55
Washington Gas Light Co. v. Virginia Electric & Power Co. U.S. Court of Appeals, 4th CircuitReply Brief for Appellant,, 1970	box 56
U.S. of American v. City Corp. et al. (For CIBA Corporation) U.S. District Court Southern District of New York,, 1970	
Memorandum in Opposition to Motions for Leave to Intervene	box 56
Government's Application (transcript)	box 56
Opinion of Judge Marvin E. Frankel	box 56
Statement of Milton Handler Re: S. 3201 Consumer Protection Act before the Senate Judiciary Committee, 1970 August 28, 1970 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 57
Physical Description. (2 loiders)	
Texaco, Inc. v. Bealmer and Brown. U.S. Supreme Court, 9th CircuitPetition for Writ of Certiorari,, 1970	box 57
U.S. v. CIBA Corp., Geigy Chemical Corp., et al. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkConsent Judgment,, 1970	box 57
TWA v. HughesMemorandum to Counsel, 1970	box 57
"Antitrust: 1970-The Shift From Substantive To Procedural InnovationsAddress to Association of the Bar of the City of New York 23rd Second Harlan Fiske Stone Lecture Annual Antitrust Procedural Review,, 1970	box 58
Physical Description: (4 folders)	
Virginia Electric & Power Co. v. Washington Gas Light. U.S. Court of Appeals, 4th Circuit,, 1970	
Oral Argument, 1970	box 58
Decision, 1971	box 58
Dow ChemicalPresentation to Representatives of Fireman's Insurance Fund in Cleveland, Ohio	box 58

Mangano, et al., Appellants v. American Radiator, et al. Appellees. U.S. Court of Appeals, 3rd CircuitBrief for Appellees (Wallace-Murray Corp.),, 1970	box 58
City of Philadelphia, State of New Jersey, et al. v. American Oil Co. et al. (Texaco, Inc.,New Jersey Cases) U.S. District Court District of New Jersey,, 1970	
Defendants' Brief in Opposition to Maintenance of Actions as Class Actions	box 58
Notes for Oral Argument	box 58
PepsiCo IncMemorandum for Consideration by the Staff of the FTC, 1971	box 59
"Labor and Antitrust."Address to American Bar Association Antitrust Symposium,, 1971	box 59
"Massive Class Actions: A Liability"New York Times Article, 1971	box 59
Columbia Nitrogen Corp. v. Royster Co. U.S. Court of Appeals, 4th CircuitOral Argument,, 1971	box 59
U.S. Court of Appeals, 4th CircuitOpinion Letter, 1974	box 59
Federal Maritime Commission In the Matter of Matter of Reynolds/U.S. Lines Merger, Agreement No. 9827-1, Docket 70-51Opening Brief of American Export Isbrandtsen Lines, Inc.	box 59
Address to PepsiCo, Inc. Pepsi-Cola Bottlers Association, 1971	box 59
Belliston v. Texaco, Inc. U.S. Court of Appeals, 10th Circuit, 1971	
Brief for Appellant.	box 59
Reply Brief for Appellant	box 59
Flinco, Inc. v. Texaco, Inc. U.S. District Court Utah Defendant's Memorandum,, 1971	box 60
"The Dominance of the Facts in Antitrust."Address to Hercules, Inc., 1971	box 60
Dow Chemical CoRemarks to Dow Legal Staff, Midland, Michigan, 1971	box 60
Belliston v. Texaco, Inc. U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals, 10th CircuitOral Argument,, 1971	box 60
"Prices and Pricing Under the Antitrust Laws."Remarks to American Bar Association National Institute Panel, MH Moderating,, 1971	box 60
"24th Annual Antitrust Review."Address to Association of the Bar of the City of New York, 1971 November 4, 1971	box 61

<u>Physical Description</u> . (7 loiders)	
"The Changing Legal Scene."Address to General Foods	box 62
"Concentration, Oligopoly and Profit: Concepts vs. Data." Dialogue with Betty Bock at The Conference Board,, 1972	box 62
"Field of Use Licensing (General Talking Pictures); Compulsory Sales and Patent Licensing."Address to American Patent Law Association,, 1972	box 62
Otter Tail Power Co. v. U.S. U.S. Supreme Court Jurisdictional Statement,, 1972	box 62
Meenan Oil Co., Inc., et al., v. Long Island Lighting Co. (LILCO) Supreme Court of New York Appellate Division, 2nd Dept,, 1972	
Defendant-Appellant's Reply Brief	box 62
Oral Argument	box 62
PepsiCo, Inc. v. FTC. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkPlaintiff's Memorandum in Support of Motion for Preliminary Injunction,, 1972	box 62
Alba-Waldensian, et al. v. Honorable Judges, Leesona, Celanese et al (Yarn Equipment) U.S. Court of Appeals, 5th CircuitPetition for a Writ of Mandamus and Appendices, etc.,, 1972	box 62
American Friends of the Hebrew University, 1972	box 62
Scope and Contents	
(See R.G. III, Ser. 4, BOX 1.)	
Remarks on the Presentation of Handler Portrait Bust Columbia Law School,, 1972	box 62
Scope and Contents	
(See R.G. II, BOX 16.)	
Remarks on the Presentation of Albert Einstein Award to Abraham TulinAmerican Society for Technion,, 1972	box 62
"Economics of the New Supreme Court."Address to Financial Analysts Federation,, 1972	box 62
PepsiCo, Inc. v. FTC. U.S. District Court Southern District of New York,, 1972	
Motion for Preliminary Injunction	box 62
Oral Argument	box 62
Thomas Belliston, et al. vs. Texaco, Inc. U.S. Supreme Court	box 62

No. 71-4133--Brief for Respondent,, 1972

Physical Description: (7 folders)

<ul> <li>"Recent Trends in the Supreme Court's Antitrust Decisions."Address to Federal Bar Association,, 1972</li> <li>International Railways of Central America v. United Brands Co. U.S. District Court Southern District of New York Defendants' Memorandum of Law for Summary Judgement,, 1972</li> <li>PepsiCo, IncFact Statement in Support of Legislation Upholding Exclusive Territorial Arrangements in the Soft Drink Industry,, 1972</li> <li>Otter Tail Power Co. v. U.S. U.S. Supreme Court No. 71-991Brief for Appellant,, 1972</li> <li>PepsiCo, Inc. before the FTC In the Matter of PepsiCo, Inc., FTC Docket No. 8856Legal Memorandum: The Legality of Exclusive Representation Agreements and Territorial Provisions Ancillary to Trademark Licensing,, 1972</li> <li>PepsiCo, Inc. v. Federal Trade Commission, et al. U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals, 2nd Circuit,, 1972</li> <li>Brief for Plaintiff-Appellant, PepsiCo, Inc.</li> <li>Oral Arguments</li> <li>International Telephone and Telegraph Co. v. General Telephone and Electronics Corp. and Hawaii Telephone Co. U.S. District Court HawaiiOral Arguments,, 1972</li> <li>CIBA (State of Pennsylvania)Outline of Remarks at Status</li> </ul>	box 62 box 62 box 63 box 63 box 63 box 63 box 63
Co. U.S. District Court Southern District of New York Defendants' Memorandum of Law for Summary Judgement,, 1972 PepsiCo, IncFact Statement in Support of Legislation Upholding Exclusive Territorial Arrangements in the Soft Drink Industry,, 1972 Otter Tail Power Co. v. U.S. U.S. Supreme Court No. 71-991Brief for Appellant,, 1972 PepsiCo, Inc. before the FTC In the Matter of PepsiCo, Inc., FTC Docket No. 8856Legal Memorandum: The Legality of Exclusive Representation Agreements and Territorial Provisions Ancillary to Trademark Licensing,, 1972 PepsiCo, Inc. v. Federal Trade Commission, et al. U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals, 2nd Circuit,, 1972 Brief for Plaintiff-Appellant, PepsiCo, Inc. Oral Arguments International Telephone and Telegraph Co. v. General Telephone and Electronics Corp. and Hawaii Telephone Co. U.S. District Court HawaiiOral Arguments,, 1972	box 63 box 63 box 63 box 63
Upholding Exclusive Territorial Arrangements in the Soft Drink Industry,, 1972 Otter Tail Power Co. v. U.S. U.S. Supreme Court No. 71-991Brief for Appellant,, 1972 PepsiCo, Inc. before the FTC In the Matter of PepsiCo, Inc., FTC Docket No. 8856Legal Memorandum: The Legality of Exclusive Representation Agreements and Territorial Provisions Ancillary to Trademark Licensing,, 1972 PepsiCo, Inc. v. Federal Trade Commission, et al. U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals, 2nd Circuit,, 1972 Brief for Plaintiff-Appellant, PepsiCo, Inc. Oral Arguments International Telephone and Telegraph Co. v. General Telephone and Electronics Corp. and Hawaii Telephone Co. U.S. District Court HawaiiOral Arguments,, 1972	box 63 box 63 box 63
71-991Brief for Appellant,, 1972 PepsiCo, Inc. before the FTC In the Matter of PepsiCo, Inc., FTC Docket No. 8856Legal Memorandum: The Legality of Exclusive Representation Agreements and Territorial Provisions Ancillary to Trademark Licensing,, 1972 PepsiCo, Inc. v. Federal Trade Commission, et al. U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals, 2nd Circuit,, 1972 Brief for Plaintiff-Appellant, PepsiCo, Inc. Oral Arguments International Telephone and Telegraph Co. v. General Telephone and Electronics Corp. and Hawaii Telephone Co. U.S. District Court HawaiiOral Arguments,, 1972	box 63 box 63
FTC Docket No. 8856Legal Memorandum: The Legality of Exclusive Representation Agreements and Territorial Provisions Ancillary to Trademark Licensing,, 1972PepsiCo, Inc. v. Federal Trade Commission, et al. U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals, 2nd Circuit,, 1972Brief for Plaintiff-Appellant, PepsiCo, Inc.Oral ArgumentsInternational Telephone and Telegraph Co. v. General Telephone and Electronics Corp. and Hawaii Telephone Co. U.S. District Court HawaiiOral Arguments,, 1972	box 63
Circuit Court of Appeals, 2nd Circuit,, 1972 Brief for Plaintiff-Appellant, PepsiCo, Inc. Oral Arguments International Telephone and Telegraph Co. v. General Telephone and Electronics Corp. and Hawaii Telephone Co. U.S. District Court HawaiiOral Arguments,, 1972	
Oral Arguments International Telephone and Telegraph Co. v. General Telephone and Electronics Corp. and Hawaii Telephone Co. U.S. District Court HawaiiOral Arguments,, 1972	
International Telephone and Telegraph Co. v. General Telephone and Electronics Corp. and Hawaii Telephone Co. U.S. District Court HawaiiOral Arguments,, 1972	box 63
Telephone and Electronics Corp. and Hawaii Telephone Co. U.S. District Court HawaiiOral Arguments,, 1972	
CIBA (State of Pennsylvania). Outline of Remarks at Status	box 63
Report, 1972	box 63
"25th Annual Antitrust Review."Address to Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1972	box 64
Physical Description: (6 folders)	
Scope and Contents	
((Published in Columbia Law Review, Vol. 73, No. 3, pp. 415-461)	
NL Industries, IncOpinion Letter, 1972	box 65
Otter Tail Power Co. v. U.S. U.S. Supreme Court No. 71-99, 1972	
Reply Brief of Otter Tail Power Co.	box 65
Oral Argument	box 65
Xerox CorpMemorandum to FTC, 1972	box 65
International Railways of Central America v. United Brands Co. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkReply Memorandum of Law in Support of Defendants' Motion for Summary Judgment,, 1972	box 65

Association of American Law Schools Torts Round Table Council, 1972	box 65
Paul J. Bogosian v. Gulf oil, et al., Louis J. Parisi et al v. Gulf Oil et. al. (for Texaco, Inc.) U.S. District Court Eastern District of Pennsylvania,, 1973	box 66
Defendants' Memorandum	box 66
Oral Argument	box 66
International Telephone and Telegraph Corp. v. General Telephone and Electronics Corp. U.S. District Court Middle District of North CarolinaDefendant's Reply Memorandum,, 1973	box 66
Otter Tail Power Co. v. U.S. U.S. Supreme CourtPetition for Rehearing submitted by Otter Tail Co.,, 1973	box 66
International Railways of Central America v. United Brands Co. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOral Argument,, 1973	box 66
American Motor Inns, Inc. v. Holiday Inns, Inc. U.S. District Court District of New Jersey,, 1973	
Memorandum of International Association of Holiday Inns in Opposition to Plaintiff's Motion for Partial Summary Judgement	box 66
Oral Argument	box 66
Xerox Corp. Before FTC, 1973	
Xerox Corp. Before FTC, 1973 Memorandum in Support of Respondents	box 66
	box 66 box 66
Memorandum in Support of Respondents	
Memorandum in Support of Respondents Motion for a Subpoena Duces Tecum PepsiCo., Inc. v. FTC, et al. U.S. Supreme CourtPetition for	box 66
Memorandum in Support of RespondentsMotion for a Subpoena Duces TecumPepsiCo., Inc. v. FTC, et al. U.S. Supreme Court-Petition for a Writ of Certiorari, 1973American Motor Inns, Inc. v. Holiday Inns, Inc., et al. and Internation al Association of Holiday Inns. U.S. District Court District of New JerseyOral Argument on Motion to	box 66 box 66
Memorandum in Support of RespondentsMotion for a Subpoena Duces TecumPepsiCo., Inc. v. FTC, et al. U.S. Supreme Court-Petition for a Writ of Certiorari,, 1973American Motor Inns, Inc. v. Holiday Inns, Inc., et al. and Internation al Association of Holiday Inns. U.S. District Court District of New JerseyOral Argument on Motion to Dismiss,, 1973International Telephone and Telegraph Corp. v. General Telephone and Electronics Corp. et al. U.S. Court of	box 66 box 66 box 66
Memorandum in Support of RespondentsMotion for a Subpoena Duces TecumPepsiCo., Inc. v. FTC, et al. U.S. Supreme Court-Petition for a Writ of Certiorari,, 1973American Motor Inns, Inc. v. Holiday Inns, Inc., et al. and Internation al Association of Holiday Inns. U.S. District Court District of New JerseyOral Argument on Motion to Dismiss, 1973International Telephone and Telegraph Corp. v. General Telephone and Electronics Corp. et al. U.S. Court of Appeals, 9th CircuitBrief for Appellants,, 1973Pitman-Moore, Inc. and Johnson and Johnson v. The Dow Chemical Co., et al. U.S. District Court District of New	box 66 box 66 box 66
Memorandum in Support of RespondentsMotion for a Subpoena Duces TecumPepsiCo., Inc. v. FTC, et al. U.S. Supreme Court-Petition for a Writ of Certiorari,, 1973American Motor Inns, Inc. v. Holiday Inns, Inc., et al. and Internation al Association of Holiday Inns. U.S. District Court District of New JerseyOral Argument on Motion to Dismiss, 1973International Telephone and Telegraph Corp. v. General Telephone and Electronics Corp. et al. U.S. Court of Appeals, 9th CircuitBrief for Appellants,, 1973Pitman-Moore, Inc. and Johnson and Johnson v. The Dow Chemical Co., et al. U.S. District Court District of New Jersey, 1973Dow Chemical Company's Brief in Opposition to Plaintiffs'	box 66 box 66 box 66 box 66
Memorandum in Support of RespondentsMotion for a Subpoena Duces TecumPepsiCo., Inc. v. FTC, et al. U.S. Supreme Court-Petition for a Writ of Certiorari,, 1973American Motor Inns, Inc. v. Holiday Inns, Inc., et al. and Internation al Association of Holiday Inns. U.S. District Court District of New JerseyOral Argument on Motion to Dismiss, 1973International Telephone and Telegraph Corp. v. General Telephone and Electronics Corp. et al. U.S. Court of Appeals, 9th CircuitBrief for Appellants,, 1973Pitman-Moore, Inc. and Johnson and Johnson v. The Dow Chemical Co., et al. U.S. District Court District of New Jersey,, 1973Dow Chemical Company's Brief in Opposition to Plaintiffs' Motion, 1973	box 66 box 66 box 66 box 66

U.S. v. Texaco Inc. and Coastal States Gas Producing Co. U.S. District Court Southern District of New York,, 1973	
Brief of Defendant Texaco, Inc. in Support of its Motion for Judg ment on the Pleadings,, 1973	box 67
Oral Argument, 1973	box 67
Texaco, Inc. 4 Sep 1973 583 U.S. District Court Eastern District of Pennsylvania Bogosain v. Gulf Oil, et al. Parisis v. Gulf Oil, et al., 1973, 1973, 1973	
Defendants' Memorandum, 1973	box 67
Oral Argument, 1973	box 67
International Telephone and Telegraph Corp. v. General Telephone and Electronics Corp., et al. U.S. Court of Appeals, 9th CircuitReply Brief for Appellants,, 1973	box 67
MH Statement on H.R. 9203 and S.782 before the House Committee on the Judiciary, Subcommittee On Monopolies and Commercial Law, 1973, 1973	box 67
Remarks of Judge Louis E. LevinthalAmerican Friends of the Hebrew University,, 1973	box 67
Scope and Contents	
(See R.G. III, Ser. 4, BOX 1.)	
PepsiCo, Inc before the FTCMotion to Discontinue Proceedings and Request for Certification to the Commission,, 1974	box 67
"Regulation Versus Competition."Address before American Bar Association, Antitrust,, 1974	box 67
Appalachian Power Co., et al. v. General Electric Co. et al. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOral Argument,, 1974	box 68
Remarks on the Establishment of MH Chair in Trade Regulation at Columbia Law School,, 1975	box 68
Scope and Contents	
(See R.G. II, BOX 16.)	
ITT v. General Telephone and Electronics Corp. U.S. Court of Appeals, 9th CircuitOral Argument,, 1974	box 68
American Motor Inns, Inc. v. Holiday Inns, Inc. U.S. Court of Appeals, 3rd Circuit,, 1974	
Brief for Defendant-Appellant, 1974	box 68
Reply Brief for Defendant-Appellant, 1974	box 68

LILCO v. Socal, et al., Consolidated Edison v. Socal, et al. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOral Argument,, 1975	box 68
"The Inevitability of Risk Taking in Antitrust."Address before the American Bar Association, National Institute Section of Antitrust Law,, 1975	box 68
PepsiCo, Inc. Before FTC, Docket No. 8856 In the matter of PepsiCo., Inc., 1975, 1975	
Pre-hearing conference, 1975	box 68
Presentation, 1975	box 68
Remarks at the Schonbrunn Dedication at Mt. Scopus CampusAmerican Friends of the Hebrew University,, 1975	box 68
Scope and Contents	
(See R.G. III, Ser 4, BOX 5.)	
"Antitrust-Myth and Reality in an Inflationary Era." Address at Columbia Law School 16th Annual Columbia Law Symposium,, 1975	box 68
Physical Description: (2 folders)	
Scope and Contents	
(Also published in New York University Law Review, Vol. 50, p. 211.)	
Statement before Commission on Revision of Federal Court Appellate System,, 1975	box 69
Statement by MH on S. 1284 Antitrust Improvements Act of 1975 before the Senate Committee on the Judiciary, Subcommittee on Antitrust and Monopoly, 1975, 1975, 1975	box 69
LILCO v. Socal, et al., Consolidated Edison v. Socal, et al. U.S. Court of Appeals, 2nd Circuit,, 1975	
Oral Argument, 1975	box 69
Brief of Defendants-Appellees, 1975	box 69
"Antitrust and Inflation."Address to Annual General Foods Law Department Meeting,, 1975	box 69
Trans-International Airlines and Transamerica Corp., 1975	
Application to C.A.B. re: Merger with Saturn Airways, 1975	box 69
Oral Argument, 1975	box 69
FTC v. PepsiCo, IncOpening Statement, 1975	box 69
ITT v. GTE 2 Honolulu, HawaiiOral Presentation, 1975	box 69

ITT v. GTE 2 Honolulu, Hawaii--Oral Presentation, 1975 box 69

PepsiCo, Inc. Before the FTCPost Trial Brief, 1975	box 69
International Railways of Central America v. United Brands Co. U.S. Court of Appeals, 2nd CircuitBrief of Defendants- Appellees,, 1975	box 69
Address to Illinois State Bar Association, Section on Antitrust Law/ Chicago Bar Association, Committee on Antitrust Law,, 1975	box 69
Appalachian Power Co. et al. v. General Electric Co. et al. Appalachian Power Co. et al. v. General Electric Co. et al. U.S. District Court Southern District of New YorkOral Argument,, 1975	box 69
"Antitrust: The Scapegoat for the Nation's Ills."Address before the Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1975	box 69
Remarks at the Board and Management Dinner of the Xerox Corporation, 1975	box 69
Scope and Contents	
(Published as "Regulation Versus Competition" in the Cincinnati 1975 Law Review, Vol. 44, No. 2.)	
Remarks before the American Bar Association Section on Public Utility Law,, 1975	box 70
Toast to Judge Stanley Fuld at the Harmonie Club, 1975	box 70
Report to Board of Directors of American Electric Power Co., 1975	box 70
"Protection of Trade SymbolsA Reappraisal and a Recapitulation,", 1976	box 70
PepsciCo, Inc (FTC)Brief for Respondent, 1976	box 70
Interview with Milton HandlerConsumers' Research Magazine, 1976	box 70
"The Fallacy of Parens Patriae and Fluid Actions: A Suggested New Approach for Enforcing the Antitrust Laws to Protect the Consumer Interest."Yale Law Journal, Vol. 85, p. 626,, 1976	box 70
"Current attack on the Parker v. Brown State Action Doctrine."Columbia Law Review, No. 1,, 1976	box 70
Statement on S. 1284 "Antitrust Improvement Act of 1975." Before the Senate Committee on the Judiciary, 1976, 1976	box 70
PepsiCo, Inc. Before FTCOral Argument, 1976	box 70
"The American Antitrust Experience and its Relationship to the Regulation of Monopolistic Conditions in South Africa."Address at University of Stellenbosch,, 1976	box 70

Remarks honoring Oscar Janowsky at American Friends of Hebrew University,, 1976	box 70
"Saving Antitrust From Its Friends."Talk at Concluding Luncheon of the CLS Course on Trial Advocacy in Antitrust Litigation at Columbia Law School,, 1976	box 70
Remarks upon receiving The Columbia Law Alumni Medal for Excellence 17th Annual Columbia Law Symposium, Low Library,, 1976	box 70
Scope and Contents	
(See R.G. II, BOX 9-Columbia Law Alumni.)	
PepsiCo, Inc. Before FTCOral Argument, 1976	box 70
ITT v. GTEOral Argument before Judge Pence in Hawaii, 1976	box 70
Presentation of Torch of Learning Award to Rita E. Hauser American Friends of Hebrew University, Lawyers Division,, 1976	box 70
Remarks at celebration of 25th Anniversary of Milton Handler's employment at Kaye, Scholer, Fierman, Hays & Handler,, 1976	box 70
Remarks at American Management Association 1st National Forum on Business, Government and the Public Interest,, 1976	box 71
SCM v. Xerox Corp. U.S. District Court District of ConnecticutOral Argument,, 1977	box 71
Associated Dry Goods Corp. v. Nasher. U.S. District Court, Northern District of Texas,, 1977	
Oral Argument Response, 1977	box 71
Memorandum, 1977	box 71
Address at 60th Anniversary Party of Kaye, Scholer, Fierman, Hays & Handler,, 1977	box 71
Acceptance Speech of American Bar Foundation's Fellows' Award for Outstanding Research in Law and Government,, 1977	box 71
Remarks at Association of the Bar of the City of New York's Federal Litigation Lecture Series Session No. 16.: "The Appeal.",, 1977	box 72
Physical Description: (4 folders)	
Speech at 40th reunion of the 1937 Class of Columbia Law School, 1977, 1937, 1977	box 72

## Scope and Contents

(See R.G. II, BOX 18-Reunion Material Misc.)

Statement, with Michael D. Blechman, related to S. 1874 Proposed Bill to Overrule Hanover Shoe and Illinois Brick, 1977, 1874, 1977	box 72
"Changing Trends in Antitrust Doctrines: An Unprecedented Supreme Court Term-1977."Address before Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1977	box 73
Physical Description: (5 folders)	
Remarks at American Friends of the Hebrew University's Presentation of Torch of Learning Award to Stanley H. Fuld,, 1977	box 73
Scope and Contents	
(See R.G. III, Ser. 4, BOX 1.)	
Letter on the Bakke CaseThe Washington Post, 1977	box 73
Schwitzer Division, Wallace-Murray Corp. v. Flex A Lite Corp. U.S. Court of Appeals, 7th CircuitBrief on behalf of Plaintiff-Appellant,, 1977	box 73
Gulf Oil v. Bogosian (Texaco, Inc. file) U.S. Supreme Court Petition for Writ of Certiorari,, 1977	box 73
C.M. Sales Associates, Inc. v. Hartz Mountain Corp. U.S. District Court Southern District of Ohio, Western Division Memorandum of Defendant Hartz in Support of Motion for Summary Judgment,, 1977	box 73
Helix Milling Co. v. General Foods Corp. U.S. Court of Appeals, 9th CircuitBrief of Appellant General Foods Corp., 1978	box 73
Maurice H. Schy vs. FDIC (Franklin National Bank file) U.S. Court of Appeals, 2nd CircuitBrief for Defendant FDIC,, 1978	box 74
Handler's Remarks at Retirement Luncheon of Rosalind Kitay Roht of PepsiCo, Inc.,, 1978	box 74
Maurice H. Schy and Susquehanna Corp. v. FDIC, Receiver for Franklin National Bank and National Bank of North America (Franklin National Bank file) U.S. Court of Appeals, 2nd CircuitAppendix to Brief for Defendant-Appellee,, 1978	box 74
Physical Description: (3 folders)	
Remarks at PepsiCo Bottler's Meeting, 1978	box 74
PepsiCo v. FTC. U.S. Court of Appeals District of Columbia Brief for Petitioner,, 1978	box 74

Texaco, Inc. Bogosian v. Gulf Oil Corp, Parisi v. Gulf Oil Corp. U.S. District Court Eastern District of Pennsylvania,, 1978	
Defendant's Memorandum, 1978	box 74
Supplemental Memorandum, 1978	box 74
Helix Milling Co. v. Terminal Flour Mills Co. and General Foods Corp. U.S. Court of Appeals, 9th CircuitReply Brief for Appellant General Foods Corp.,, 1978	box 74
PepsiCo, Inc. v. FTC U.S. Court of Appeals District of ColumbiaReply Brief for Petitioner,, 1978	box 74
Testimony Before National Antitrust Committee, 1978	box 74
Remarks at 40th Reunion of the Columbia Law School Class of 1938 1978, 1938, 1978	box 74
Scope and Contents	
(See R.G. II, BOX 18-Reunion Material-Misc.)	
Kennecott Copper Corp. v. Curtiss Wright Corp. U.S. Court of Appeals, 2nd CircuitOral Argument,, 1978	box 74
PepsiCo, Inc. v. FTC U.S. Court of Appeals District of Columbia CircuitOral Argument,, 1978	box 74
"Some Novel Theories of Monopolization."Address to Germany Lecture Symposium,, 1978	box 74
Scope and Contents	
(Published in Columbia Law Review, pp. 1363-1428.)	
"Review of Antitrust Developments." Address to the Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1978	box 75
Association of the Bar of the City of New York	box 76
Physical Description: (2 folders)	
Texaco, Inc. v. Bogosian, 1978	
Petition for a Writ of Mandamus, 1978	box 76
Defendants' Joint Brief, 1978	box 76
"Trade Regulation: Cases and Materials; 1979 Supplement." With Blake, Pitofsky and GoldschmidUniversity Casebook Series, 1979, 1979, 1979	box 76
"The veritable history of the merger."Article by Paul Erni, who refers to MH, CIBA-GEIGY Journal,, 1979	box 76
Pepi, Inc.(Philips Electronic Instruments) and North American Philips Corp. v. Pitchford Scientific Instruments Corp. U.S. Supreme CourtPetition for a Writ of Certiorari,, 1978	box 76

Physical Description: (2 folders)	
Flex-A-Lite Corp. v. Schwitzer Division, Wallace Murray Corp. U.S. Supreme CourtBrief of Respondent in Opposition to Petition for Writ of Certiorari,, 1979	box 76
"Attempt to Monopolize and No-Fault Monopolization." Address published in University of Pennsylvania Law Review, Vol. 129, Nov, 1980	box 76
"The National Commission (NCRALP) and Prospects For Su stantive Antitrust Reform."20th Annual Columbia Law Symposium,, 1979	box 76
"The National Commission (NCRALP) and Prospects For Substantive Antitrust Reform."20th Annual Columbia Law Symposium,, 1979	box 77
"Theory in Search of Facts."Address to Los Angeles County Bar Association Antitrust Law Section,, 1979	box 77
Memorandum Re S. 300 to Senate Commitee on the Judiciary, 1979	box 77
Handler's Remarks upon being presented with the Anti- Defamation League Human Relations Award,, 1979	box 77
Remarks at Reception for Dr. Tuchman, 1979	box 77
Scope and Contents	
(Coo D C II DOV 20)	
(See R.G. II, BOX 20.)	
Olick v. Karelson. New York Supreme CourtOral Argument, 1979	box 77
Olick v. Karelson. New York Supreme CourtOral	box 77 box 77
Olick v. Karelson. New York Supreme CourtOral Argument, 1979 Federation of Electric Power CompaniesOpinion Letter,	
Olick v. Karelson. New York Supreme CourtOral Argument, 1979Federation of Electric Power CompaniesOpinion Letter, 1979"Digests of Restraint of Trade and Monopolization Decision of the New York Courts from 1956 to 1979" 1979, 1956,	box 77
Olick v. Karelson. New York Supreme CourtOral Argument, 1979Federation of Electric Power CompaniesOpinion Letter, 1979"Digests of Restraint of Trade and Monopolization Decision of the New York Courts from 1956 to 1979" 1979, 1956, 1979"Antitrust in the State Courts."Address to Institute for Trial	box 77 box 77
Olick v. Karelson. New York Supreme CourtOral Argument, 1979Federation of Electric Power CompaniesOpinion Letter, 1979"Digests of Restraint of Trade and Monopolization Decision of the New York Courts from 1956 to 1979" 1979, 1956, 1979"Antitrust in the State Courts."Address to Institute for Trial Judges,, 1979Helix Milling Co. v. Terminal Flour Mills Co. & General Foods Corp. U.S. Court of Appeals, 9th CircuitBrief for	box 77 box 77 box 78
<ul> <li>Olick v. Karelson. New York Supreme CourtOral Argument, 1979</li> <li>Federation of Electric Power CompaniesOpinion Letter, 1979</li> <li>"Digests of Restraint of Trade and Monopolization Decision of the New York Courts from 1956 to 1979" 1979, 1956, 1979</li> <li>"Antitrust in the State Courts."Address to Institute for Trial Judges,, 1979</li> <li>Helix Milling Co. v. Terminal Flour Mills Co. &amp; General Foods Corp. U.S. Court of Appeals, 9th CircuitBrief for Cross-Appellee,, 1979</li> <li>Memorandum of Suggestions to American Bar Association</li> </ul>	box 77 box 77 box 78 box 78
Olick v. Karelson. New York Supreme CourtOral Argument, 1979Federation of Electric Power CompaniesOpinion Letter, 1979"Digests of Restraint of Trade and Monopolization Decision of the New York Courts from 1956 to 1979" 1979, 1956, 1979"Antitrust in the State Courts."Address to Institute for Trial Judges,, 1979Helix Milling Co. v. Terminal Flour Mills Co. & General Foods Corp. U.S. Court of Appeals, 9th CircuitBrief for Cross-Appellee,, 1979Memorandum of Suggestions to American Bar Association Committee for the Study of the FTC,, 1979Memorandum for the Commission of the European Communities regarding the Proposed Group Exemption for	box 77 box 77 box 78 box 78 box 78

Illinois Brick Samuel Lefrak v. Arabian American Oil Co.. U.S. District Court Eastern District of New York,, 1979

Defendants' Memorandum, 1979	box 78
Memorandum re: S. 300 and the History of the Law of Pass-On 676 under the Antitrust Laws,, 1979	box 78
Defendants' Surreply Memorandum, 1979	box 78
"Appellate Advocacy from the Point of View of Counsel.,", 1979	box 78
Remarks on the Unveiling of Portrait of James Hays at Kaye, Scholer, Fierman, Hays & Handler,, 1980	box 78
Reminiscences of Milton Handlerpart of the Columbia University Oral History Research Office, Benjamin Javits project,, 1980	box 78
"An American View of the Common Market's Proposed Group Exemption for Patent Licenses."International Lawyer, Vol. 14, pp. 403-428,, 1980	box 78
"EC-Group Exemption for Patent Licenses."International Review of Industrial Property and Copyright Law, No. 3,, 1980	box 78
Texaco, IncOpinion Letter re: Interlocking Directorates, 1980	box 78
Sweeney, Mission Gas, and Petroleum Products Co. v. Texaco, IncU.S. Supreme Court Brief for Respondent Texaco Inc. in Opposition.,, 1980	box 78
"Attempts to Monopolize and No Fault Monopolization." University of Pennsylvania Law Review, Vol. 129, No. 1,, 1980	box 78
"Is Antitrust Extremism a Vice?"Address and Publication Bonn Symposium,, 1980 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 78
Kaye, Scholer, Fierman, Hays & HandlerClinical Education Program,, 1981	box 78
"Some Practical Suggestions on the Handling of Substantive Antitrust Doctrine in the Trial of Antitrust Cases."Address to Seminar for Federal Judges,, 1981	box 78
"Collective Bargaining and the Antitrust Laws: The Emasculation of the Labor Exemption."Columbia Law Review,, 1981	box 79
Remarks before Japanese Alumni group of Columbia Law School, 1981	box 79
"Antitrust: A Worldwide Phenomenon." And "Entering the American Market by Patent and Know-How License Agreements."Addresses Before Institute of International Business Law,, 1981	box 79

"Relationship between Express and Implied Non-Compete Obligations."New York Law Journal,, 1981	box 80
"Present Status of the Intracorporate Conspiracy Doctrine." Cardozo Law Review Vol. 3, No. 1.,, 1981	box 80
"The Continued Vitality of in pari delicto as an Antitrust Defense." With Ira SacksGeorgetown Law Journal, Vol. 70, No. 4.,, 1981	box 80
"Some Autobiographical Reflections about Law Teaching, Public "Some Autobiographical Reflections about Law Teaching, PublicLecture at Columbia Law School,, 1981	box 80
"Reforming the Antitrust Laws."series of articles for New York Law Journal,, 1982	box 80
"Reforming the Antitrust Laws."series of articles for New York Law Journal,, 1982	box 81
"Reforming the Antitrust Laws."series of articles for New York Law Journal,, 1982	box 82
"Restraint of Trade and the Second Restatement of Contracts." With David LazaroffNew York University Law Review, Vol. 57, No. 4.,, 1982	box 82
Scope and Contents	
(Also published under the same title in New York University Law Oct 1982 Review, Vol., 57, No. 4, pp. 669-766.)	
"Restraint of Trade and the Second Restatement of Contracts." With David LazaroffNew York University Law Review, Vol. 57, No. 4.,, 1982	box 83
Scope and Contents	
(Also published under the same title in New York University Law Oct 1982 Review, Vol., 57, No. 4, pp. 669-766.)	
Practical Suggestions for Coping with Some Mischievous and Costly Doctrines."Kaye, Scholer, Fierman, Hays & Handler Symposium of Antitrust Department,, 1982	box 83
and Costly Doctrines."Kaye, Scholer, Fierman, Hays &	box 83 box 83
and Costly Doctrines."Kaye, Scholer, Fierman, Hays & Handler Symposium of Antitrust Department,, 1982 Blanket Licensing Practices of ASCAP."Opinion Letter,	
<ul> <li>and Costly Doctrines."Kaye, Scholer, Fierman, Hays &amp; Handler Symposium of Antitrust Department,, 1982</li> <li>Blanket Licensing Practices of ASCAP."Opinion Letter, 1982</li> <li>Remarks at 1st meeting of the Kaye, Scholer, Fierman, Hays &amp; Handler Litigation/Antitrust/Trademark Department,,</li> </ul>	box 83

Introduction of Justice Potter Stewart at the 2nd Harlan Fiske Stone Lecture of the Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1983	box 83
Statement on the AFHU/Dr. Wolfson matterAmerican Friends of Hebrew University,, 1983	box 84
Copperweld Corp. v. Independence Tube Corp. U.S. Supreme Court, 1983	
Amicus Curiae brief of Kaiser Aluminum	box 84
Letters to Sen. Robert Dole and Congressman Robert Kastermeier re: Bills to Improve Workload in Courts	box 84
"What to Do with the Supreme Court's Burgeoning Calendars."New York Law Journal,, 1983	box 84
Physical Description: (4 folders)	
"What to do with the Supreme Court's Burgeoning Calendars: Court Improvement Act of 1983."New York Law Journal,, 1983	box 85
"Erosion of the State Action Antitrust Defense."symposium moderated by Handler hosted by Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1983	box 85
Tribute to MH on 80th birthdaytribute held by American Friends of Hebrew University,, 1983	box 85
Letter on 95th anniversary of the New York Law Journal, 1984	box 85
Joint Research and Development Legislative Memorandum, 1984	box 85
Senate Committee on the JudiciaryBoulder case statement, 1984	box 85
FTC v. Brown Shoe Correspondence, 1984	box 85
"Gutting Anti-Trust Merger Laws."	box 86
Memorandum on Joint Research and Development Legislation, 1984	box 86
"The Noerr Doctrine and its Sham Exception."Cardozo Law Review, 1984	box 86
"Are the State Antidilution Las Compatible with the National Protection of Trademarks?"Speech,, 1985	box 86
"Annual Antitrust Review."Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1985	box 86
Oral History of Work with GTE, 1986	box 86
"The Supreme Court's Footnote Addiction,", 1986	box 86
"Statement on Administration of Antitrust Program,", 1986	box 86

## Scope and Contents

(Never published or submitted to Congressional Committee)

"Symposium: Anticipating Antitrust's Centennial, Part 1." California Law Review, Vol. 75, pp. 798-795,, 1987	box 86
"Some Random Thoughts on a Course of Morals and the Law."Cardozo Law School Lecture,, 1987	box 86
"Memoir on the 4711 Case."Unpublished Manuscript, 1987, 1987	box 86
"Justice Holmes and the Year Books"Yearbook of the Supreme Court Historical Society,, 1988	box 86
"Where Do We Go from Here? An Overview." Cardozo Law Review, Vol. 9, No. 4,, 1988	box 86
"Justice Cardozo: One-Ninth of the Supreme Court." Cardozo Law Review, Vol. 10, Nos. 1 & 2.,, 1988	box 86
"Annual Antitrust Review 1988."Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1988	box 86
"Profile: Professor Milton Handler." By Claudia Dulmage, 1989	box 86
"A Reconsideration of the Relevance and Materiality of the Preamble in Constitutional Interpretation."Cardozo Law Review, Vol. 12, No. 1, pp. 117-163,, 1990	box 86
Introductory Remarks to the Annual Antitrust Review of the Association of the Bar of the City of New York,, 1990	box 86
"Antitrust Exchange."Letter to the Editor of the New York University Law Review,, 1991	box 86
"The Need for Historical Perspective in Practicing Antitrust Law."Speech to Los Angeles Bar Association,, 1992	box 86
Speech on the Retirement of Stanley Robinson from Kaye, Scholer, Fierman, Hays and Handler,, 1992	box 86
"A Banner Year for Antitrust in the Supreme Court."Annual Antitrust Review of Kaye, Scholer, Fierman, Hays and Handler,, 1992	box 86
"The Dilemma of the Antitrust Practitioner."Southwestern University Law Review,, 1993	box 86
Kaye, Scholer, Fierman, Hays and HandlerAdvanced Forum on Antitrust, 1993	box 86
"My Reading in Florida", 1996-1997	box 86
"Harlan Fiske Stone as Associate Justice and as Chief Justice: A Study in Contrast."Address at Stone-Agers Luncheon,, 1997	box 86

## Series II: Columbia University

### **Scope and Contents**

This record group, 10 linear feet of material, documents Handler's 45-year career as Professor of Law at Columbia University (1927-1972). It contains correspondence with faculty, alumni, and administrators regarding a variety of topics including class reunions, scholarship fundraising, and the establishment of the Milton Handler Chair in Trade Regulation. Of note are some of the works Professor Handler prepared especially for his law students, e.g., Case Studies in Trade Regulation and some of Handler's own class notes taken when he was a student at Columbia University in the 1920's.

Title/Description	Instances
American Bar Association Inspection Questionnaire, 1975	box 87
American Bar Association Inspection Questionnaire, 1975	box 88
Alumni Association Life Member Certificate, undated	box 88
Seminar on American Political and Economic Institutions, 1955	box 88
Annual Fund Correspondence, 1962-1978	box 89
Anti-Defamation League Dinner Honoring Michael I. Sovern, 1980	box 89
Association of American Law Schools, 1939-1954	box 89
Physical Description: (2 folders)	
Association of General Counsel Arden House Conference, 1953	box 89
Bicentennial Celebration-Programs, Brochures, Publications, 1954	box 89
Bicentennial Conference on Federalism, 1952-1955	box 89
Scope and Contents	
(See also: R.G. I, "Patterns of Trade Regulation in a Federal System.")	
Bicentennial Convocations CommitteeMinutes and Memoranda, 1952-1954	box 89
Blake, Harlan M., 1958-1964	box 89
"Business Torts,", 1966-1975	box 90
Physical Description: (5 folders)	
"Business Torts"Casebooks, 1971-1979	box 91
Cheatham, Elliot, 1942-1971	box 91

Cases and Materials on Trade RegulationOutlines and Correspondence, 1971-1975	box 92
Center for Chinese Legal StudiesCorrespondence, 1985	box 92
Center for Law and Economic Studies	
Airlie House Conference, 1975	box 92
Conference on "Takeovers and Contests for Corporate Control,", 1985	box 92
"The President's Role in Regulatory Policy,"1980	box 92
Memos, 1975	box 92
Class Notes as a Student	
Philosophy, 1923	box 92
"Contracts" (Prof. Oliphant). Fall, 1923	box 93
"Torts", undated	box 93
"Criminal Law and Personal Property" (Profs. Gifford and Stone). Fall, 1923	box 94
"Pleading and Practice" (Prof. Patterson). Fall, 1923	box 94
"Real Property I" (Prof. Richard Powell). Spring, 1924	box 94
"Equity" (Prof. Patterson). Fall, 1924	box 95
"Sales" (Prof. Underhill Moore). Fall, 1924	box 95
"Trial Practices" (Prof. Young B. Smith). Fall, 1924	box 95
"Trusts" (Prof. Jervey). Spring, 1925	box 95
"Wills" (Prof. Gifford). Spring, 1925	box 95
"Agency" (Prof. Underhill Moore). Fall, 1925	box 96
"Conflicts" (Prof. Yntema). Fall, 1925	box 96
"Evidence" (Prof. Gifford). Fall, 1925	box 96
"Mortgages" (Mr. Low). Fall, 1925	box 96
"Real Property II" (Prof. Richard Powell). Fall, 1925	box 96
"Equity II" (Mr. Low). Spring, 1926	box 97
"New York Practice" (Mr. Medina). Spring, 1926	box 97
Columbia Law Alumni Medal of Excellence, 1976	box 97
Columbia Law Review-Miscellaneous, 1926-1955	box 97
Columbia Law Review Board, 1955	box 97
Columbia Law Review: Dedication to MH, 1973-1974	box 97

Columbia Legal AssistanceResource Evaluation Report, 1972	box 97
"Common Market Seminar,", 1962-1963	box 97
"Common Market Seminar, 1963-1966	box 98
"Environmental Law.", 1969-1970	box 98
Evaluation Committee Reports, 1972-1975	box 98
Faculty of Law Memoranda, 1972-1979	box 98
Fuld Scholarship, 1966-1981	box 98
Gellhorn, Walter, 1952-1964	box 98
General, 1941-1944	box 98
General, 1946-1971	box 99
Physical Description: (12 folders)	
General, 1966-1971	box 100
General, 1971-1977	box 101
Physical Description: (7 folders)	
General, 1978-1986	box 102
Physical Description: (7 folders)	
General., 1984-1986	box 103
Harlan Fiske Stone Fellowship, 1970-1980	box 103
Harlan Fiske Stone LecturesJustice Potter Stewart, Lecturer, 1981-1983	box 103
Milton Handler Chair in Trade Regulation	
Announcements, 1974	box 103
Fundraising Correspondence, 1966-1968	box 103
Fundraising Correspondence, 1970-1978	box 104
Remarks at Reception, 1974	box 104
Handler Portrait Bust, 1970-1983	box 104
Milton Handler Scholarship and Fellowship Fund, 1961-1969	box 104
Handler Retirement, 1972	box 104
Handler Retirement, 1972	box 105
Impact of the Modern Corporation Conference, 1982	box 105
Jaffin ProgramIntegrated Trade Research Proposal, 1961	box 105

## Scope and Contents

(See R.G.I, BOX 80, "Some Autobiographical Reflections," Feb 1982 for Handler Lecture.)

Jewish Counselorship at Columbia, 1968-1978	box 105
Jewish Studies Program Advisory Committee, 1974-1979	box 105
Jewish Studies Program Advisory Committee, 1974-1979	box 106
Legal Education Seminar, 1950	box 106
Leiden-Columbia Summer Program in American Law, 1963-1964	box 106
Scope and Contents	
(See R.G. I, Leiden Lectures July 1963 Four Lectures.)	
Lusky, Louis, 1942-1971	box 106
Medal of Excellence Award, 1976	box 106
Phi Delta Phi, 1953	box 106
Joseph M. Proskauer Foundation, 1952	box 106
Protest Against Nomination of Judge Carswell to Supreme Court, 1970	box 106
Rabi, Isidor Isaac, 1975	box 106
Rifkind Bust Presentation, 1969	box 106
Rifkind, (Simon H.) Chair, 1975	box 106
Reading Course for Law Students, 1927-1932	box 106
Reunion Material, 1961-1979	box 106
Reunion of Class of 1950Speech, 1985	box 106
Reunion of Class of 1938Speech, 1985	box 106
Schiller, Arthur A.	box 107
"Validity of Certain Patterns Under Which Licenses Are Granted.", 1945	box 107
Antitrust Bibliography, 1946	box 107
Schmidt, Benno C., JrRegarding Gift to the Law School, 1982-1985	box 107
Smith, Young B., 1952-1961	box 107
Solomon I. Sklar Scholarship, 1975-1976	box 107
Reminiscences, 1983	box 107
Sovern, Michael I., 1959-1978	box 107

Student Critique of Teaching Performance, 1971	box 107
"Supreme Court Seminar", 1947-1948	box 107
Teaching Policy, 1972-1976	box 107
Trade Regulation: Casebook Supplement to 4th Edition, 1968	box 107
"Trade Regulation" Course Correspondence, 1958-1961	box 107
Trade Regulation Supplement-3rd Ed, 1965	box 108
Trade Regulation Course, 1962-1965	box 108
Trade regulation Seminar, 1955-1962	box 108
Warren, William C., 1952-1971	box 108
Wechsler, Herbert, 1957-1975	box 108
Weinstein, Jack, 1949-1984	box 108
Correspondence	box 109
Barenberg, Mark	box 109
Ginsberg, Jane.	box 109
Henkin, Louis.	box 109
Lebron, David.	box 109
Liebman, Lance.	box 109
Manning, John and Bradley Karkkainen.	box 109
Roe, Mark.	box 109
Sanger, Carol.	box 109
Sheer, Charles (Rabbi).	box 109
Sovern, Michael.	box 109
Miscellaneous., 1997-1998	box 109
"A Personal Account of the Author's Writings in Columbia Law Review.", 1993	box 109
Jewish Student CenterFundraising	box 109
Jewish Studies at Columbia University	box 109
Columbia Agreement	box 110
Columbia College and Columbia Law SchoolMiscellaneous Reunions and Dinners	box 110
Honoris Causa, 1990	box 110
Jewish Chaplain Solicitation Campaign Letter	box 110

Columbia Today Article Profiling Milton Handler, 1988	box 110
Milton Handler Papers at Columbia University	box 110
Milton Handler Rare Books Reading Room	box 110
The Columbia TragedyClippings and Correspondence, 1931	box 110
Correspondence with Columbia University Professors	box 111
Berger, Curtis	box 111
Berger, Curtis	box 111
Black, Bernard	box 111
Blasi, Vincent	box 111
Coffee, John	box 111
Fletcher, George	box 111
Gardner, Richard	box 111
Gellhorn, Walter	box 111
Greenberg, Jack	box 111
Kimball, Arthur	box 111
Liebman, Carol	box 111
Liebman, Lance	box 111
Lusky, Louis	box 111
Pazzaglini, Peter	box 111
Rosenberg, Maurice	box 111
Rosenthal, Albert	box 111
Milton Handler PrizesCorrespondence and information	box 112
John Jay Award, 1995	box 112
Miscellaneous CU correspondence	box 112

## Series III: Projects and Subjects

#### Scope and Contents

There are 16.5 linear feet of records in this group which is composed of several series. One series consists of records regarding commissions. Professor Handler served on several important commissions during his career. Included in the series on commissions are drafts of commission reports, correspondence, and related government studies, as well as the commission reports themselves. Handler's activity in Jewish affairs is reflected in the series of records, Jewish Interests, which documents his involvement in this

#### Milton Handler papers 10392067

area. It includes clippings, reports, correspondence, and programs. Notable is his co-authored brief entitled "Basic Equities of the Palestine Problem" which was submitted to the United Nations to effect acceptance and establishment of the State of Israel. Considerable documentation on the Truman Centre for the Advancement of Peace and other key activities involving the growth and development of Hebrew University also can be found in this series. Professor Handler helped to draft important legislation during the administration of Franklin D. Roosevelt. Some of the background material for this and later antitrust legislation, such as the bill to overrule Illinois Brick and the Hart-Scott Amendment, is in Record Group III, Series 5, Legislation & Senate Hearings, A-Z.

## Subseries III.1: Clippings File

Commission on Revision of Federal Court Appellate System

Correspondence, 1975	box 120
Preliminary Report, 1975	box 120
Testimonies, 1974-1975	box 120
Commission to Study the FTC, 1978-1979	box 120
Commission to Study the FTC, 1980	box 121
State Study Commission for New York City1971	box 121

# Subseries III.3: Projects and Subjects

Title/Description	Instances
Correspondence, 1979-1982 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box 122
General, 1981 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box 123

# **Subseries II.4: Jewish Topics**

Title/Description	Instances
American Jewish Commission on the Holocaust Report, 1983	box 124
Physical Description: (4 folders)	
Analysis of Report, 1983	box 124
Physical Description: (4 folders)	
American Jewish Commission on the Holocaust Report Related Correspondence,, 1983-1985	box 125
Physical Description: (2 folders)	
American Jewish Commission on the Holocaust Report Related Material,, 1983	box 125
Physical Description: (2 folders)	
Jewish Academy of Arts and Sciences	box 126
American Jewish CommitteeMH presents the "Learned Hand Award" to George Katz,, 1985	box 126
Milton Handler Series (Musical Composition)Sheet Music of No. 36 "Uv'chayn Tayn Pachd'chaw" by Robert Segal	box 126
Jewish Relief	
American Zionist Movement, 1944-1945 1988, 1944-1945, 1988	box 126
Correspondence, 1944-1945	box 126
Newspaper Clippings, 1944-1945	box 126

American Friends of Hebrew University	box 127
Addresses, 1961-1977	box 127
Correspondence, 1952-1970	box 127
Correspondence, 1971-1976	box 128
American Friends of Hebrew University for the Advancement of Peace in Jerusalem,, 1966-1977	box 128
American Friends of Hebrew University, 1965	box 128
Scopus Award, 1963	box 128
Honorary Doctorate in Law	box 128
Operating Manual, 1966	box 128
Scrapbook, 1969	box 128
Israel and the Middle East, 1962-1964	box 128
American-Israeli Shipping Co., Inc.	box 128
Philanthropies, 1942-1980	box 128
Israel and the Middle EastArab Boycott, 1962-1977	box 129
Israel and the Middle EastGeneral, 1949-1970	box 129
Clippings, 1967-1975	box 129
Israel and the Middle EastGeneral, 1970-1983	box 130

Title/Description	Instances
List of MH Appearances before Congressional Hearings	box 131
Albert-Marano BillCorrespondence, 1960	box 131
Amendment, 1973	box 131
Anti-Ballistic Missile SystemCorrespondence Supporting Delay in Deployment,, 1969	box 131
Department of JusticeAntitrust Law Study, 1977	box 131
Antitrust Review and Revision, 1971	box 131
Jackson Memo, undated	box 131
Testimony before House Committee on the Judiciary Emanual Celler Statements,, 1949-1952	box 131
Testimony before House Committee on the Judiciary Correspondence, 1949-1951	box 131
Testimony before House Committee on the Judiciary Newspaper Clippings,, 1949	box 131

BMI Memos, 1956	box 131
Clayton Act Amendments, 1950	box 131
H.R. 7698 S. 311, Section 7Memos and Correspondence, 1960-1961, 1960-1961	box 131
Committee to Study the Antitrust Laws, 1960	box 132
Coordination of State Activities (New York), 1957	box 132
Consumer Class Action Legislation, 1969-1971	box 132
Donnelly Act RevisionABCNY Proposal, 1983	box 132
Franchised Dealer Act S. 997, 1959	box 132
GI Bill of RightsCorrespondence and Press Releases, 1944	box 132
GI Bill of Rights, 1943-1944	box 133
Hart-Scott Antitrust Improvement Act	
ABA Resolution re: S. 1284 1975-1976, 1975-1976 Physical Description: (2 folders)	box 133
Addresses by MH, 1975-1976	box 133
Background Material, 1968-1976	box 133
Congressional Record, 1975-1976 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box 134
Congressional Record, 1976	box 135
Correspondence, 1975	box 135
Physical Description: (4 folders)	
Correspondence, 1975-1976	box 136
Form Letters, 1975-1976	box 136
Remarks by Joe Sims, 1976	box 136
Report of the Committee on the Judiciary, 1975-1976	box 136
Testimony by Walker B. Comegys, 1975	box 136
Updated Versions, 1975-1976	box 137
Physical Description: (2 folders)	
Hatch Act	box 137
H.R. 3816 (Federal Trade Commission Amendments), 1977, 1977	box 137
Physical Description: (2 folders)	
Illinois BrickBackground Material, 1978	box 137

Illinois Brick	box 138
Briefs, 1976-1977	box 138
Correspondence and Memoranda, 1977-1980	box 138
Physical Description: (4 folders)	
Pass-On Under The Antitrust Laws, by Jay Wishingrad and Douglas, 1980	box 138
Senate Committee on the Judiciary, Subcommittee on Antitrust and MonopolyHearing on S. 1874Statement by Milton Handler and Michael Blechman	box 138
Senate Committee on the Judiciary, Subcommittee on the Courts Hearing on S. 704 Bill to establish inter-circuit panelMH article "What to Do with the Supreme Court's Burgeoning Calendars" submitted to hearing by Senator Edward Kennedy,, 1985	box 138
Lasker/Newman Committee	box 139
Background Material, 1978-1980	box 139
Background Material, 1978-1980	box 140
Correspondence, 1974-1975	box 140
Correspondence, 1978-1981	box 140
Correspondence, 1983	box 141
National Economic Research Associates Report, 1979	box 141
Random Thoughts, 1978	box 141
Report of the Advisory Committee on Planning for the District Courts,, 1978	box 141
Report of the Subcommittee on the Courts' External Environment, 1979	box 141
McCarran-Ferguson Act	
Articles and Statements, 1978-1980	box 141
Articles and Statements, 1980	box 142
Related Correspondence, 1979-1981	box 142
Monopoly and Common Law Practice: Historical Survey	box 142
Municipal Finance, 1972-1977 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 142
N.I.R.A. and the Antitrust LawsMemorandum, 1934	box 142
National Labor Board Decisions, 1933-1934	box 142
National Labor Relations Act"Labor Under the Blue Eagle" by Peter Irons,, 1980	box 142

Patent Interchange Agreement, 1942-1947	box 142
Robinson-Patman Act Amendment, 1957	box 142
Select Committee on Small Business, 1950	box 143
Sherman Act	box 143
Tariff ActMemoranda re: Legislation to Repeal Section 526, 1959	box 143
Law Revision Commission of the State of New York Trademark Law Revision,, 1948-1953	box 143
Physical Description: (3 folders)	
Volunteer Pension and Annuity Plans for the Self- Employed, 1956-1957	box 144
Subseries III.6: Organizations	
Title/Description	Instances
American Law Institute, 1942-1955	box 145
Physical Description: (2 folders)	
Antitrust Investigation Group, 1961-1963	box 145
Association of the Bar of the City of New York Milton Handler Lecture #1: "The Scope of 'Attempt to Monopolize"' by Donald Turner,, 1975	box 145
Aspen Institute for Humanistic Studies, 1972-1979	box 145
Committee on Lectures and Continuing Education, 1978-1979	box 145
General, 1963-1971	box 145
Association of the Bar of the City of New YorkGeneral, 1972-1980	box 146
Kaye, Scholer, Fierman, Hays and Handler	
Assignments, 1978	box 146
Contributions, 1976-1979	box 146
Training Program, 1980	box 146
Subseries III.7: Other	
Title/Description	Instances
English Antitrust Law, 1956-1965	box 147
Post World War II Treatment of Germany, 1944	box 147
Einstein PapersCorrespondence re: MH's negotiation for	box 147

Einstein's papers on behalf of Hebrew University

tle/Description	Instances
Yearly Planners., 1939-1955	box 206
Yearly Planners., 1956-1961	box 207
Yearly Planners., 1961-1964	box 208
Yearly Planners., 1965-1980	box 209
Tributes to Milton Handler	box 210
75th Birthday Cards and Letters, 1978	box 210
80th Birthday Celebration, 1983	box 210
85th Birthday Celebration, 1988	box 210
Biographical File	box 210
Scope and Contents	
(Contains "Who's Who" Articles and Index of Some Awards, and an Autobiographical Lecture)	
Miscellaneous Tributes and Articles	box 210
Cornell University Library Oral History ProjectTranscript of Interview,, 1970	box 210
Oral History Notes and Memos	box 210
Consumers' Research MagazineInterview by M.C. Philips, 1976	box 210

## Series IV: Correspondence

#### **Scope and Contents**

This wide-ranging group of letters between Handler and clients, business and scholastic colleagues, friends, and important legislators and politicians totals 19.5 linear feet. The letters cover subject matter ranging from cases to important antitrust and trademark legislation, as well as Handler's lectures and writings. Correspondence from the most recent years, 1977-1984, has been left in chronological sequence as received. Not to be forgotten are Professor Handler's "Saga Letters" which document his extensive personal world-wide travel from 1956 to 1985.

### Subseries IV.1: General, Alphabetical Correspondence

Title/Description	Instances
AGeneral, 1945-1980	box 148
Abelson, Dr. Paul., 1953-1954	box 148

Abrams, Frank W., 1945-1955	box 148
Acheson, Dean, 1949-1957	box 148
Adams, Arlin, 1958-1980	box 148
Akzin, Benjamin, 1954-1959	box 148
American Arbitration Association, 1962-1963	box 148
Anderson, Sigourd, 1957-1964	box 148
Antitrust Bulletin, 1967-1970	box 148
Arnold, Thurman, 1940-1969	box 148
Austern, Thomas, 1948-1971	box 148
Austin, Cyrus, 1957-1960	box 148
BGeneral, 1942-1984	box 149
Physical Description: (3 folders)	
Barnard, Robert C., 1951-1952	box 149
Barnes, Stanley N., 1953-1956	box 149
Batshaw, Harry, 1960-1973	box 149
Becker, William, 1962-1973	box 149
Bell, Griffin, 1966-1980	box 149
Bicks, Alexander, 1954-1960	box 149
Birn, S. J., 1955-1969	box 149
Black, Hugo, 1940-1971	box 149
Blackmun, Harry A., 1981	box 149
Bok, Derek C., 1966-1971	box 149
Bondy, William, 1942-1959	box 149
Bok, Dr. Betty, 1962-1978	box 149
Bork, Robert H., 1968-1979	box 149
Botein, Bernard, 1944-1974	box 149
Boyd, Howard, 1969-1971	box 150
Brandeis, Louis D., 1928-1933	box 150
Physical Description: (2 folders)	
Breitel, Charles D., 1942-1978	box 150
Brewster, Kingman, 1963-1964	box 150
Brzezinski, Zbigniew, 1971	box 150

Bureau of National Affairs, Inc., 1975	box 150
Burger, Warren E., 1969-1978	box 150
Burns, Arthur M., 1931	box 150
Burns, Robert E., 1952-1983	box 150
Burt, William R., 1952-1955	box 150
Burton, Harold Hitz, 1951-1957	box 150
CGeneral, 1942-1984	box 150
Physical Description: (4 folders)	
Celler, Emanuel, 1952-1955	box 151
Chaffetz, Hammond E., 1951-1976	box 151
Clark, Tom C., 1945-1973	box 151
Coburn, Frank M., 1960-1965	box 151
Committee for Jewish Army, 1942	box 151
Connolly, John B., 1969	box 151
Cooper, Irving Ben, 1952-1961	box 151
Cox, Archibald, 1970-1979	box 151
Crawford, Joan, 1959-1973	box 151
DGeneral, 1955-1983	box 151
Physical Description: (2 folders)	
Davis, William H., 1941-1944	box 152
Dawson, Archie O., 1954-1964	box 152
Deak, Francis, 1942-1972	box 152
Delacorte, George T., Jr., 1944-1971	box 152
Dewey, Thomas E., 1949-1955	box 152
Derenberg, Walter T., 1952-1975	box 152
Dickerson, Reed, 1965	box 152
Dickerson, Reed, 1963-1966	box 152
Dole, Robert	box 152
Donovan, William J., 1932-1933	box 152
Physical Description: (2 folders)	
Douglas, William O., 1940-1975	box 152
Dorwin, Oscar John, 1951-1964	box 152
Dunn, Charles Wesley, 1958-1959	

Dunn, Charles Wesley, 1958-1959

	box 152
EGeneral, 1942-1984	box 152
Eban, Abba, 1953-1974	box 152
Edwards, Corwin D., 1953-1980	box 152
Elman, Philip, 1961-1975	box 152
Emmerglick, Leonard J., 1952-1971	box 152
Ervin, Sam J., 1968-1969	box 152
Ernst, Morris, 1955-1974	box 152
Estes, Joe E., 1968-1974	box 152
FGeneral, 1945-1984	box 153
Fahey, Charles, 1941-1969	box 153
Feinberg, Wilfred	box 153
Fine, Sidney, 1960-1979	box 153
Fisher, Mitchell Salem, 1951-1958	box 153
Forster, Hans, 1967-1976	box 153
Fortas, Abe, 1960-1968	box 153
Frankel, Marvin E., 1960-1968	box 153
Frankfurter, Estelle, 1945-1964	box 153
Frankfurter, Felix	
Calendar & Photocopies, 1928-1958	box 153
Correspondence, 1928-1965	box 153
Freund, Patricia, 1961-1967	box 153
Freund, Paul A., 1968	box 154
Friedman, Milton, 1970	box 154
Friendly, Henry J., 1928-1984	box 154
Fuld, Stanley, 1944-1983 <u>Physical Description</u> : (2 folders)	box 154
GGeneral, 1950-1984	box 154
GGeneral, 1950-1984	box 155
Gampell, Sydney, 1954-1960	box 155
Gardner, Richard N., 1961-1980	box 155
Ginzberg, Eli., 1967	box 155

Glenn, John, 1982	box 155
Goldstein, Dr. Israel, 1949-1984	box 155
Gossett, William T., 1959-1973	box 155
Greenberg, Henry Clay, 1950-1961	box 155
Greenberg, Jack., 1949-1969	box 155
Griswold, Irwin N., 1956-1983	box 155
HGeneral, 1941-1984	box 155
HGeneral, 1941-1984	box 156
Hand, Learned, 1944-1958	box 156
Harlan, John Marshall, 1954-1971	box 156
Harriman, Averell, 1954-1960	box 156
Hays, James, 1948-1982	box 156
Herlands, Herbert S., 1944-1969	box 156
Herlands, William, 1955-1964	box 156
Hill, John and Paul, 1965-1968	box 156
Hook, Sidney, 1968-1976	box 156
Hughes, Charles Evans, 1932	box 156
Hughes, J.R.T., 1975-1976	box 156
IGeeneral, 1963-1984	box 156
Israels, Carlos L., 1944-1968	box 156
JGeneral, 1942-1984	box 156
Jackson, Robert H., 1941-1954	box 156
Javits, Jacob K., 1954-1976	box 156
Javits, Jacob K., 1978-1980	box 157
Jessup, Philip C, 1944-1976	box 157
KGeneral, 1944-1984 <u>Physical Description</u> : (5 folders)	box 157
Kaplan, Benjamin, 1942-1983	box 157
Kaplan, Jacob M., 1955-1980	box 157
Kaufman, Irving R., 1957-1984	box 157
Kaye, Benjamin, 1945-1969	box 157
Kastenmein	box 158

Kaye, Scholer, Fierman and Hays, 1951	box 158
Keefe, Arthur John, 1957-1978	box 158
Kefauver, Estes, 1946-1963	box 158
Kennedy, John, 1961	box 158
Keyserling, Leon H., 1973-1984	box 158
Knox, James, 1934-1961	box 158
Krout, John A., 1944	box 158
Kupferman, Theodore R., 1966-1978	box 158
LGeneral, 1930-1984	box 158
LGeneral, 1930-1984	box 159
LaGuardia, Fiorello, 1941	box 159
Landau, Moshe, 1964-1984	box 159
Lehman, Herbert, 1949-1969	box 159
Lenhoff, Arthur, 1945-1952	box 159
Levin, Theodore, 1959-1965	box 159
Lilienthal, David Eli, 1929	box 159
Lindsay, John V., 1965	box 159
Lloyd, Geran, 1960-1982	box 159
MGeneral, 1941-1984	box 159
MGeneral, 1941-1984	box 160
McIntire, Gordon, 1954-1957	box 160
McGruder, Calvert, 1946-1966	box 160
Mansfield, Walter R., 1971-1982	box 160
Medina, Harold, 1950-1973	box 160
Menken, H.L., 1929-1930	box 160
Mentschikoff, Soia, 1962-1971	box 160
Minicus, James L., 1955	box 160
Morganthau, Henry and Robert, 1945-1967	box 161
Mulligan, William	box 161
Murphy, Thomas F., 1951-1958	box 161
NGeneral, 1944-1980	box 161
Nathan, Edgar, 1945-1949	box 161

National Labor Relations Board, 1945-1948	box 161
Nitschke, Robert, 1948-1977	box 161
Nizer, Louis, 1954-1960	box 161
OGeneral, 1945-1980	box 161
Oliphant, Herman, 1929	box 161
Oppenheim, S. Chesterfield, 1946-1976	box 161
PGeneral, 1940-1984	box 161
PGeneral, 1940-1984	box 162
Paulsen, Monrad, 1967-1981	box 162
Pearson, Drew, 1944	box 162
Pepper, Benjamin, 1944-1955	box 162
Pepper, Claude, 1944-1945	box 162
Phillips, M.C., 1976	box 162
Platt, Eleanor, 1971-1974	box 162
Prettyman, E. Barret, 1951-1962	box 162
Proskauer, Joseph, 1946-1950	box 162
RGeneral, 1944-1984	box 162
RGeneral, 1944-1984	box 163
Raskin, Abraham H., 1964-1980	box 163
Renfrew, Charles B., 1977-1979	box 163
Rifkind, Simon H., 1944-1984	box 163
Rogers, Edward S., 1933-1946	box 163
Roosevelt, Franklin D., 1944	box 163
Rostow, Eugene V., 1944-1981	box 163
Rutlege, Wiley, 1947	box 163
SGeneral, 1942-1984	box 163
SGeneral, 1942-1984	box 164
SGeneral, 1942-1984	box 165
Sarnoff, Irving & David, 1946-1974	box 165
Saxl, Sherman, 1954-1967	box 165
Saypol, Irving, 1950-1964	box 165
Schumer, Charles E., 1982-1985	box 165

Schwartz, Arthur, 1942-1975	box 165
Searles, Sidney, 1942-1948	box 165
Shientag, Bernard, 1946-1951	box 166
Shotwell, James T., 1944	box 166
Singer, Herbert, 1945-1982	box 166
Sobeloff, Simon E., 1954-1973	box 166
Sofaer, Abraham D., 1981-1984	box 166
Spanel, A.M., 1952-1958	box 166
Sporn, Philip, 1969-1976	box 166
Standard Oil Co, 1945-1950	box 166
Stern, Max and Leonard, 1964-1979	box 166
Stettinius, Edward, Jr., 1943-1949	box 166
Stevens, John P., 1975-1977	box 166
Stewart, Potter, 1968-1984	box 166
TGeneral, 1944-1981	box 166
Thurmond, Strom, 1978	box 167
Tonachel, Gerard, 1947-1971	box 167
Touro College of Law, 1983	box 167
Tuchman, Lester and Barbara, 1942-1984	box 167
Tulin, Anna and Abe, 1947-1981	box 167
Turner, Donald F., 1965-1975	box 167
UGeneral, 1941-1984	box 167
Uttal, Joseph, 1946	box 167
VGeneral, 1945-1984	box 167
Vance, Cyrus, 1961-1978	box 167
Vandenberg, Arthur H., 1944	box 167
Vanderbilt, Arthur T., 1945-1974	box 167
WGeneral, 1945-1984	box 168
Wagner, Robert F., Sr., 1932-1946	box 168
Wagner, Robert F., 1941-1975	box 168
Wallach, Ira D., 1942-1966	box 169
Webster, Bethuel, 1945-1969	box 169

Wessel, Milton R., 1978-1980	box 169
Wright, Quincy, 1944	box 169
YGeneral, 1977-1983	box 169
Yankwich, Leon R., 1954-1961	box 169
Young, Don J., 1966	box 169
ZGeneral, 1945-1982	box 169
Zimmerman, Edwin, 1949-1975	box 169

# Subseries IV.2: General, Chronological Correspondence

Title/Description	Instances
1977	box 170
1977	box 171
1978	box 172
1978	box 173
1979	box 174
1979	box 175
1980	box 176
1980	box 177
1981	box 178
1981	box 179
1982	box 180
1982	box 181
1983	box 182
1983	box 183
1983	box 184
1984	box 185
1991-1992	box 186
1993	box 187
1993-1994	box 188
1992-1994	box 189
1994-1996	box 190
1996	box 191

itle/Description	Instances
Brazil; Chile, 1956	box 192-193
	box 192-193
Japan; Thailand; India; Israel, 1961	
Netherlands; Germany; Austria; Italy, 1963	box 192-193
Portugal, 1966	box 192-193
Italy; Greece; Israel, 1967	box 192-193
Israel, 1968	box 192-193
Iran, 1969	box 192-193
Portugal; Austria; Hungary; Germany; Switzerland; Italy, 1970	box 192-193
England; Israel; France, 1972	box 192-193
Russia; Finland; Poland; Rumania; Greece, 1973	box 192-193
Israel; Switzerland, 1974	box 192-193
Israel; Wyoming; Israel; Germany., 1975	box 192-193
South Africa, 1976	box 192-193
Egypt; England, 1977	box 192-193
France; Israel; Spain, 1978	box 192-193
Switzerland; Israel; Austria; Italy, 1979	box 192-193
Indonesia; Australia; New Zealand; Fiji Islands, 1980	box 192-193
China, 1981	box 192-193
South Carolina, 1982	box 192-193
Alaska, 1982	box 192-193
Switzerland, 1983	box 192-193
North Cape Cruz, 1984	box 192-193
Israel; Greece; Austria; France; England; Switzerland, 1985	box 192-193
Germanies; Wales; England; Ireland; France, 1988	box 192-193
Europe, 1989	box 192-193
Subseries IV.4: Judges	
Title/Description	Instances
Blackman, Harry A.	box 194

Boudin, Michael.

	box 194
Brennan, William.	box 194
Breyer, Stephen.	box 194
Cabranes, José.	box 194
Calabresi, Guido.	box 194
Feinberg, Wilfred.	box 194
Friendly, Henry.	box 194
Ginsburg, Ruth Bader.	box 194
Kaufman, Irving.	box 194
Kaye, Judith.	box 194
Kupferman, Theodore.	box 194
Landau, Moshe.	box 194
Medina, Harold.	box 194
Miner, Roger.	box 194
Newman, Jon O.	box 194
Oakes, James.	box 194
Pollack, Mitton.	box 195
Posner, Richard.	box 195
Powell, Lewis.	box 195
Rifkind, Simon.	box 195
Shainswit, Beatrice.	box 195
Souter, David.	box 195
Stevens, John Paul.	box 195
Wachtler, Sol.	box 195
Weinfield, Edward.	box 195
Weinstein, Jack.	box 195
Misc.	box 195

Subseries IV.5: Family Correspondence		
Title/Description	Instances	
Letter to Columbia Law School re: Family Letters	box 196	
Seckler, Arnold (nephew) and Betty	box 196	
Seckler, Sadie (sister) and Rob	box 196	

Handler, Miriam (2nd wife)	box 197
Handler, Mrs. Ray (mother)	box 197
Handler, Maurice (brother) and Edith	box 197
Handler, Nathan (brother) and Gertrude	box 197
Handler family	box 197
Kahn, Louis and Sara (father-and mother-in-law)	box 197
Baum, Georgette (niece)	box 198
Handler, Carole (daughter)	box 198
Schoenbach, Ilana (Lani) (granddaughter)	box 198
Schoenbach, Alisa (Lisi) (granddaughter)	box 198
Chayes, Antonia (Handler) and Abram	box 199
Handler, Leslie (brother) and Beulah	box 199
Handler, Marion (1st wife)	box 199
Ruby, Michael (nephew)	box 199
Phillips, Pearl (sister) and Lazarus	box 200
Rich, Ruth (sister) and Sam	box 200
Schoenbach, Bertha and Sol	box 200
Benamy, Tamar	box 200
Lew, Nathaniel	box 200
Spitz, Ellen Handler	box 200

# Series V: Benjamin Cardozo, 1931-1988

#### **Scope and Contents**

This small amount of material, .5 linear feet, includes Cardozo's opinions and draft of opinions from 1931 court cases, correspondence regarding Cardozo Law School, and other related records.

Title/Description	Instances
L.A. Nixon Petitioner v. James Conden {L.H. Volle} Opinion drafted by Cardozo,, 1931	box 201
Selected Writings of Benjamin Nathan Cardozo	box 201
"Benjamin N. Cardozo."Talk given by MH, 1950	box 201

Cardozo Law School Correspondence, 1930-1933

Admissions Correspondence, 1978-1980	box 201
United States of America v. Swift and Co., et alDonation Correspondence regarding Cardozo Opinion,, 1969-1980	box 201
Correspondence	box 202
Herz, Michael	box 202
Herdenstine, David	box 202
Macchiarola, Frank (Dean)	box 202
Verkuil, Paul (Dean)	box 202
Weisberg, Richard	box 202
Miscellaneous, 1989-1995	box 202
Cardozo Law Review, 1988	box 202

## Series VI: Harlan Fiske Stone

#### **Scope and Contents**

In this record group totalling 1 linear foot are opinions dating from 1926 when Handler served as Stone's law clerk. Most notable of these is the opinion for the Trenton Potteries case which inspired Professor Handler to pursue antitrust law. This record group contains also correspondence with Stone, memoranda and notes for Supreme Court cases during Handler's year with Stone, and remarks, correspondence (including correspondence with Mrs. Stone and with Stone's secretary), and programs regarding memorial tributes to Stone.

## Subseries VI.1: Correspondence, 1927-1964

Title/Description	Instances
Copy of Stone letter to Williard Bartlett, 1913	box 203
Correspondence, 1927-1946	box 203
Carbons of MH to Harlan Fiske Stone-Related Correspondence, 1927-1944	box 203
Subseries VI.2: Subjects	
<b>J</b>	
Title/Description	Instances
0	Instances box 204
Title/Description	
Title/Description         "Address of Harlan F. Stone" to ABCNY, undated         Autographed Menu Celebrating Harlan Fiske Stone's 20	box 204

Dershowitz, AlanCorrespondence re: Anti-Stone book Review., 1976	box 204
Harold Leventhal Lecture, 1975	box 204
Harlan Fiske Stone: A Registry of His Papers in the Library of Congress,, 1977	box 204
Harlan Fiske Stone Commemorative Postage Stamp Announcement, 1948	box 204
Harlan Fiske Stone LecturesIntroductory Remarks by MH, 1983	box 204
U.S. Supreme Court, 1926-1927	
Memoranda and Notes	box 204
Cases Typescript Photocopies	box 204
Bar of U.S. Supreme CourtMemorial Proceedings, 1948	box 204
Morton Salt Co. v. The G. S. Suppiger CoOpinion, 1942	box 204
"1926 Term: My Clerkship With Mr. Justice Stone." Supreme Court Historical Society Yearbook,, 1985	box 204
"Remarks of Chief Justice Harlan F. Stone."The Record, Vol. 1, No. 4.,, 1946	box 204
"The Common Law in the United States."Harvard Law Review, Vol. 50, No. 1.,, 1936	box 204
U.S. v. The Commissioner of Immigration at the Port of New YorkDrafts of Opinion,, 1927	box 204
U.S. et al v. The Independent Coal and Coke Co. et al Notes, 1927	box 204
U.S. vs. The Trenton Potteries Co., et alOpinion Typescript, 1926	box 204

# Series VII: Audio/Visual Material

Title/Description	Instances	
Audio Tapes		
Leiden Lectures, 1963	box 205	
"Dominance of Facts in Antitrust."	box 205	
Photographs		
Thurman Arnold	box 205	
William O. Douglas	box 205	

Charles Fahy	box 205
Felix Frankfurter	box 205
Learned Hand	box 205
Robert H. Jackson	box 205
Lyndon B. Johnson	box 205
Simon H. Rifkind	box 205
Simon I. Rosenman	box 205
Wiley Blount Rutledge	box 205
Bernard L. Shientag	box 205
Edward R. Stettinius	box 205
Harlan Fiske Stone (2 photographs)	box 205
William Howard Taft	box 205
Harry S. Truman	box 205
Frederick M. Vinson	box 205
New York Court of Appeals, 1949	box 205
U.S. Supreme Court, 1941	box 205
U.S. Supreme Court, 1946	box 205
Newsweek photo of MH. undated (1950s ?), undated	box 205
MH receiving award from client company, 1982	box 205
MH in black-tie in France., 1980s	box 205
American Friends of Hebrew University, 1992	box 205
23rd Annual Lawyers Division Luncheon	box 205
MH with sculptures, two of which he donated to CLS,	box 205

Series VIII: Awards and Certificates		
Title/Description	Instances	
Boys' High School, Brooklyn NY, 1920	box 206	
Certificates to practice in the following courts	box 206	
New York Court of Appeals, 1927	box 206	
U.S. Courts of Appeals	box 206	

District of Columbia Circuit, 1964	box 206
2nd Circuit, 1978	box 206
3rd Circuit, 1968	box 206
4th Circuit, 1948	box 206
5th Circuit, 1957	box 206
6th Circuit, 1961	box 206
8th Circuit, 1968	box 206
9th Circuit, 1974	box 206
U.S. Supreme Court, 1978	box 206
American Judicature Society	
Research Institute of America Guest Member., 1956	box 206
Membership., 1960	box 206
25-Year Member., 1985	box 206
American Bar Foundation	
Fellow., 1957	box 206
Research Award, 1977	box 206
New York Bar Foundation	box 206
American College of Trial LawyersFellow of the College, 1957	box 206
New York Court of Appeals AttorneysCertificate of Registration, 1963-1964	box 206
American Bar Association	
Certificate of Membership., January 1965	box 206
Sustaining Member. 1975-76	box 206
Sustaining Member. 1974-75	box 206
American Friends of Hebrew UniversityHonoris Causa Juris Doctor, 1965	box 206
National Society of Literature & the Arts, 1974	box 206
Republic of Colombia, University of Bogota, 1974	box 206
State of IsraelBonds Guardian Award	box 206
Columbia Law School Alumni AssociationMedal of Excellence, 1976	box 206
Columbia UniversityHonoris Causa, 1990	box 206
United States of America Sherman Award, 1998	box 206

## **Oversized Material**

box 213

<sup>^</sup> Return to Table of Contents